




















































































Particulars Notes  As at March 31, 2022  As at March 31, 2021 

ASSETS
Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 4 418.68     285.43     
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 4 (a) 80.68   77.58   
Loans 5 8,525.32     7,575.97     
Investments 6 2,438.32     3,641.40     
Other financial assets 7 24.34   34.87   

Non- financial assets
Current tax assets (net) -    17.63   
Deferred tax assets (net) 16 15.50   -    
Property, plant and equipment 8(a) 36.78   41.24   
Intangible assets under development 8(b) 1.06     0.65     
Other Intangible assets 8(c) 16.19   16.84   
Other non- financial assets 9 34.62   25.35   

Assets held for sale 10 2.11     4.39     

TOTAL 11,593.60      11,721.35      
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 
Financial liabilities

Payables 11
(I) Trade Payables

(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 1.63     0.94     
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 
enterprises

4.57     2.20     

(II) Other Payables
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 
small enterprises

Debt Securities 12 3,489.29     3,489.22     
Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) 13 1,538.93     2,308.32     
Other financial liabilities 14 419.57     16.32   

Non financial liabilities
Provisions 15 31.46   23.73   
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 16 -    2.26     
Other Non-financial liabilities 17 28.65   23.48   
Current tax liabilities (net) 5.13     -    

Equity
Equity share capital 18 4,859.98     4,859.05     
Other equity 19 1,214.39     995.83     

TOTAL 11,593.60      11,721.35      
Summary of significant accounting policies 3
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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Particulars
Notes  For the year March 31, 

2022 
 For the year March 31, 2021 

Revenue from operations
Interest Income 20 1,049.40   1,000.64   
Fees and commission Income 21 21.06     20.36   
Net gain on fair value changes 22 113.02   101.27    

Total revenue from operations 1,183.48   1,122.27   
Total Income 1,183.48   1,122.27   

 Expenses 
Finance Costs 23 429.44   403.58    
Impairment on financial instruments 24 33.26  (9.23)    
Employee Benefits Expense 25 313.26   250.08    
Depreciation, amortization and impairment 8 23.69  24.19   
Other expenses 26 126.96   101.34    

Total Expenses 926.61   769.96    

Profit before tax 256.87   352.31    

Tax Expense: 
(1) Current Tax 16 82.78  76.82   
(2) Deferred Tax (18.10)    12.27   

Profit for the year 192.19   263.22    

 Other Comprehensive Income 
a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Actuarial gain (loss) on gratuity 1.36     1.21     

Income Tax Effect (0.34)   (0.31)    

Other Comprehensive Income , net of income tax   1.02    0.90 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 193.21   264.12    

Earnings per equity share 27
Basic (Rs.) 0.36  0.49  
Diluted (Rs.) 0.36  0.49  
Nominal value per share (Rs.) 10.00  10.00   

Summary of significant accounting policies 3  
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
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Particulars Notes  Year ended 
March 31, 2022 

 Year ended 
March 31, 2021 

A Cash flow from Operating Activities:
Net profit before tax as per statement of profit and loss 256.87    352.31   
Adjustments for

Depreciation and amortization expense 23.69   24.19   
Net gain on sale of Mutual funds (113.02)  (101.27)    
Provision for impairment loss allowance 33.26   (9.23)    
Provision for employee benefits 6.68   7.13   
Share based payments 11.95   4.14   
Interest income on Fixed Deposit (2.53)    (2.58)    
Operating profit before working capital changes 216.90    274.69   
Changes in working capital
Decrease in financial and other assets 36.99   297.15   
Increase/(Decrease) in financial and other liabilities 406.31    (227.37)    
Increase in non financial assets (6.39)    (20.31)  
Increase/ (Decrease) in non financial liabilities 11.94   (28.62)  
Total of changes in working capital 665.75    295.54   
Interest income on loan (1,007.47)    (919.09)    
Interest expense on borrowing 420.84    401.08   
Direct taxes paid (64.68)   (89.09)  
Net cash flow from / (used in) Operating Activities (A) 14.44   (311.56)    

B Cash flow from Investing Activities:
Inflow (outflow) on account of :
Sale of investment in mutual fund 3,790.00  -   
Purchase of investment in mutual fund (2,524.17)    (1,089.95)    
Sale/ (Purchase) of Property, plant and equipment (including capital work-in-progress)/ 
intangible assets

8 (19.64)   6.45   

Deposit in Term Deposit -  (75.00)  
Sale of investment in NCD 50.28   859.97   

Net cash flow from / (used in) Investing Activities (B) 1,296.47  (298.53)    

C Cash flow from Financing Activities:
Issue of equity shares (including share premium) 12.50   70.12   
Proceeds from borrowings -  2,021.92   
Repayment of  borrowings (769.33)  (1,526.35)    
Interest paid on borrowing (410.29)  (389.64)    
Payment of lease liability (10.55)   (11.44)  
Net Cash flow from / (used in) Financing Activities (C) (1,177.67)    164.59    

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 133.24    (445.48)    
Cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning of the year 285.44    730.91   
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 4 418.68    285.43   
Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand 0.01   0.04   
Balance with banks 
In current accounts 418.67    285.39   
Total cash and cash equivalents 4 418.68    285.43   
Summary of significant accounting policies  3

The accompanying notes are integral part of financial statements.
For disclosure of financing transactions that do not require the use of cash and cash equivalents, refer note 13.1
Note:- 
1. Cash flow statement has been prepared under indirect method as set out in the IND AS 7 "Cash Flow Statement".
2. Previous year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever applicable.
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a. Equity Share Capital
No. of Shares Amount

53,21,60,147      4,829.41    
18,64,618    29.64  

53,40,24,765     4,859.05    
93,399   0.93    

53,41,18,164     4,859.98    

b. Other Equity

Securities 
premium 
Account

Warrant 
premium

Reserve U/s 29C of 
the NHB Act 1987

Share Based 
Payments 
Reserve

Retained 
Earnings

At 31 March 2020 442.99  - 61.54 15.40  164.86   684.79    
Profit for the year     -   -     -     -   263.22   263.22    
Other Comprehensive Income     -   -     -     -   0.90    0.90    
Total comprehensive income     -   -     -     -      264.12 264.12    
Add: Issue of Equity Shares 35.48        -  35.48   
Add: during the year on Account of Employee Share 
Options

-     -     -  6.44    - 6.44

Add : Issue of Share Warrants -  5.00    -  -     -   5.00  

Transferred to Reserve u/s 29C of the NHB Act, 1987     -   -  52.64   - (52.64) -    

At 31 March 2021 478.47  5.00   114.18    21.84  376.34   995.83    
Profit for the year     -   -     -     -      192.19 192.19    
Other Comprehensive Income     -   -     -     -     1.02 1.02  
Total comprehensive income     -   -     -     -      193.21     193.21 
Add: Issue of Equity Shares    1.80    -  -     -     -   1.80  
Add: during the year on Account of Employee Share 
Options

    -   -     -    13.79 - 13.79 

Add : Issue of Share Warrants  - 9.76    -     -     -   9.76  
Transferred to Reserve u/s 29C of the NHB Act, 1987     -   -     38.43 -  -38.43 -    

At 31 March 2022 480.27  14.76    152.61    35.63  531.12   1,214.39    

The accompanying notes are integral part of financial statements.
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Total

Particulars
As at March 31 2020

Particulars Reserve & Surplus

Issue of Equity share capital  during the year ended March 31 2021(refer note 18)
As at March 31 2021
Issue of Equity share capital  during the year ended March 31 2022(refer note 18)
As at March 31 2022

DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2022

(All amount in Rs. in millions, except for share data unless stated otherwise) 



DMI Housing Finance Private Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022. 

1. Corporate Information
DMI Housing Finance Private Limited (‘the Company’) is a company domiciled in India as a private limited company. The
company is registered with the National Housing Bank (‘NHB’) as a housing finance company.

The Company is mainly engaged in the business of providing housing loans. The registered office of the Company is Express
Building, 3rd Floor, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, Delhi – 110 002.

2. Basis of preparation

a. Statement of compliance in preparation of financial statements
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) along with other
relevant provisions of the Act, the Master Direction – Non-Banking Financial Company – Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2021, RBI/2020-21/73 DOR.FIN.HFC.CC.No.120/03.10.136/2020-21, 17 February, 2021 (‘the RBI Master Directions’) 
and   notification   for   Implementation   of   Indian   Accounting   Standard    vide    circular    RBI/2019- 20/170
DOR(NBFC).CC.PD.No.109/22.10.106/2019-
20 dated 13 March 2020 (‘RBI Notification for Implementation of Ind AS’) issued by RBI.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for fair value through other comprehensive 
income (FVOCI) instruments, other financial assets held for trading and financial assets and liabilities designated at fair value
through profit or loss (FVTPL), all of which have been measured at fair value.

b. Presentation of financial statements
The Company presents its balance sheet in order of liquidity. Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported
gross in the balance sheet. They are only offset and reported net when Ind AS specifically permits the same or it has an
unconditionally legally enforceable rights to offset the recognized amounts without being contingent on future events. 
Similarly, the Company offsets the income and expenses and reports the same on a net basis when permitted by Ind AS 
specifically.

3. Significant accounting policies

(a) Use of significant accounting judgement, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make judgments, estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions
to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which estimates are revised and future periods are affected.
Although these estimates are based on management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about
these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcome requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets or liabilities in future periods.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgements in applying accounting
policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements is included in the
following notes:

i) Impairment loss on financial assets
Judgment is required by management in the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows when determining an
impairment allowance for loans and advances. In estimating these cash flows, the Company makes judgments about the
borrower’s financial situation. These estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors such as credit
quality, level of arrears etc. and actual results may differ, resulting in future changes to the impairment allowance. Refer note
39 for further details of the increased uncertainty relating to the estimation of impairment of loan portfolio due to the
impact of the pandemic as at Mach 31, 2022.

ii) Business Model Assumption
Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the SPPI and the business model tests. The 
Company determines the business model at a level that reflects how groups of financial assets are managed together to
achieve a particular business objective. This assessment includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including
how the performance of the assets is evaluated and their performance measured, the risks that affect the performance
of the assets and how these are managed and how the managers of the assets are compensated. The Company monitors 
financial assets measured at amortised cost that are derecognised prior to their maturity to understand the reason for
their disposal and whether the reasons are consistent with the objective of the business for which the asset was held. 



DMI Housing Finance Private Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022. 

 

Monitoring is part of the Company’s continuous assessment of whether the business model for which the remaining 
financial assets are held continues to be appropriate and if it is not appropriate whether there has been a change in 
business model and so a prospective change to the classification of those assets. 

 
iii) Defined employee benefit assets and liabilities 

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-employment benefits and the present value of the gratuity 
obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that 
may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary 
increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined 
benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting 
date. 

 
iv) Share Based Payments 

Estimating fair value for share-based payment transactions requires determination of the most appropriate valuation 
model, which is dependent on the terms and conditions of the grant. This estimate also requires determination of the 
most appropriate inputs to the valuation model including the expected life of the share option, volatility and dividend 
yield and making assumptions about them. 

 
v) Fair value measurement 

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in 
an orderly transaction in the principle (or most advantageous) market at the measurement date under current market 
conditions (i.e. the exit price) regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation 
technique. When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be 
measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the 
Discounted Cash Flow (“DCF”) model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but 
where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations 
of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the 
reported fair value of financial instruments. 

 
(b) Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalent comprise cash in hand, demand deposits and time deposits with original maturity of less than 
three months held with bank, debit balance in cash credit account. 

 
(c) Recognition of income and expense 

 
i) Interest income 

The Company earns revenue primarily from giving loans. Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the 
economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. 

 
Interest revenue is recognized using the effective interest method (EIR). The effective interest method calculates the 
amortized cost of a financial instrument and allocates the interest income. The effective interest rate is the rate that 
discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when 
appropriate, a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or liability. The calculation takes into 
account all contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment options) and includes any fees or 
incremental costs that are directly attributable to the instrument and are an integral part of the EIR, but not future credit 
losses. 

 
The Company calculates interest income by applying the EIR to the gross carrying amount of financial assets other than 
credit-impaired assets. When a financial asset becomes credit-impaired and is, therefore, regarded as ‘Stage 3’, the 
Company calculates the interest to the extent recoverable. If the financial asset cures and is no longer credit-impaired, 
the Company reverts to calculating interest income. 

 
ii) Interest expense 

Interest expense includes issue costs that are initially recognized as part of the carrying value of the financial liability and 
amortized over the expected life using the effective interest method. These include fees and commissions payable to 
arrangers and other expenses such as external legal costs, provided these are incremental costs that are directly related 
to the issue of a financial liability. 

 
iii) Other charges and other interest 

Overdue interest, foreclosure charges and other fees which include cheque bounce charge, legal charges, and prepayment 
charges, etc. are recognized as income when there is certainty regarding the receipt of payment. 



DMI Housing Finance Private Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022. 

 

 

iv) Dividend income 
Dividend income is recognized when the Company’s right to receive the payment is established, it is probable that the 
economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity and the amount of the dividend can be measured 
reliably. This is generally when shareholders approve the dividend. 

 
(d) Leases 

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the 
right to control the use of an identified asset for a period in exchange for consideration. 

 
Where the Company is lessee 
The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases 
of low-value assets. The Company recognizes lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing 
the right to use the underlying assets. 

 
i) Right-of-use assets 

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset 
is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, 
and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease 
liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less 
any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The right- of-
use assets are also subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in section (m) Impairment of non-financial assets. 

 
ii) Lease Liability 

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease 
payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in substance fixed 
payments) less any lease incentives receivable, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. 

 
In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease 
commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement 
date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments 
made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease 
term, a change in the lease payments (e.g., changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used 
to determine such lease payments). 

 
iii) Short Term Lease 

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e., those leases that have a 
lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). Lease payments on 
short-term leases are recognised as and when due. 

 
(e) Property, plant and equipment (PPE) and Intangible assets 

PPE 

PPE are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price, 
borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition 
for its intended use. Any trade discounts and rebate are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. 

 
Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference between the net disposal 
proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the assets is 
derecognized. 

 
Intangible fixed assets 

 
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible 
assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Internally generated 
intangible assets, excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and expenditure is reflected in the statement of 
profit and loss in the year in which the expenditure is incurred. 
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Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal 
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is 
derecognized. 

(f) Depreciation and amortization 

Depreciation 
Depreciation is provided over the useful life of the asset as per Schedule-II of Companies Act 2013 and depreciation rates 
have been worked out by applying written down value method. The Company has used the following useful lives to provide 
depreciation on its PPE. 

 

PPE 
Useful Life (In 
Years) 

Furniture and fixtures 10 
Office equipment 5 
Computers and printers 3 

 
Leasehold improvements and are amortized on a straight-line basis over useful life of 3 to 6 years estimated by management. 

Estimated life of software has been estimated as five years. 

All fixed assets individually costing Rs. 5,000/- or less are fully depreciated in the year of installation/purchase.  
 

Amortization 
Intangible assets are amortized on a WDV basis over the estimated useful economic life. The Company uses a rebuttable 
presumption that the useful life of an intangible asset will not exceed four years from the date when the asset is available for use. 
If the persuasive evidence exists to the affect that useful life of an intangible asset exceeds four years, the Company amortizes 
the intangible asset over the best estimate of its useful life. 

 
(g) Provisions, Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets 

 
A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an 
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provision s 
(excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate 
required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. 

 
Contingent liability is disclosed for (1) Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within 
the control of the Company or (2) Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of 
resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.  

 
Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial statements. 

 
(h) Retirement and other employee benefits 

 
Post-employment benefits are classified as either defined contribution plans or defined benefit plans. Under a defined 
contribution plan, the Company’s only obligation is to pay a fixed amount with no obligation to pay further contributions if 
the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employee benefits. The related actuarial and investment risks fall on the 
employee. The expenditure for defined contribution plans is recognized as expense during the period when the employee 
provides service. Under a defined benefit plan, it is the Company’s obligation to provide agreed benefits to the employees. 
The related actuarial and investment risks fall on the Company. The present value of the defined benefit obligations is 
calculated using the projected unit credit method. 

 
The Company operates following employee benefit plans: 

 
i) Employee Provident Fund 

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation, other 
than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund 
scheme as expenditure when an employee renders the related service. 
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ii) Gratuity 
iii) In accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, the Company provides for a lump sum payment to eligible 

employees, at retirement or termination of employment based on the last drawn salary and years of employment with 
the Company. The Company’s obligation in respect of the gratuity plan, which is a defined benefit plan, is provided for 
based on actuarial valuation. 

 
Net interest recognized in profit or loss is calculated by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit 
obligation to the net defined benefit liability or asset. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may 
differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases 
and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, these liabilities are highly 
sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. 

 
Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, are recognized immediately in the balance sheet with a 
corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are 
not reclassified to profit and loss in subsequent periods. 

 
iv) Leaves 

Entitlements to annual leave are recognized when they accrue to the employees. Leave entitlements can be availed while 
in service of employment subject to restriction on the maximum number of accumulations. The Company determines the 
liability for such accumulated leave entitlements on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out by an independent actuary 
at the Year end. 

 
(i) Taxes 

 
Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. 

 
Current income tax 
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation 
authorities in accordance with Income tax Act, 1961, Income Computation and Disclosure Standards and other applicable 
tax laws. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted at the reporting date. Current income 
tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity) is recognised in 
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. 

 
Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) 
Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which during the specific period gives future economic 
benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax liability is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that 
the company will pay normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognized as an asset in the balance sheet when it is highly 
probable that future economic benefits associated with it will flow to the company. 

 
Deferred tax 
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and 
their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. 

 
Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and 
any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be 
available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses 
can be utilised. 

 
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no 
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. 
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has 
become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered. 

 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is 
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the 
reporting date. 

 
Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other 
comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either 
in OCI or directly in equity. 
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Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets 
against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority. 

 
(j) Earning per share 

 
The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with Ind AS 33 on Earnings per share. Basic EPS is 
calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number 
of equity shares outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share to the 
extent that they are entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting year. 

 
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity 
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all 
dilutive potential equity shares. 

 
(k) Share based payments 

 
Equity-settled share based payments to employees and others providing similar services are measured at the fair value of 
the equity instruments at the grant date. 

 
The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share based payments is expensed on a straight line basis over 
the vesting period, based on the Company`s estimate of equity instruments that will eventually vest, with a corresponding 
increase in equity. At the end of each reporting period, the Company revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments 
expected to vest. The impact of the revision of the original estimates, if any, is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss such 
that the cumulative expenses reflects the revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to the Share Based Payments 
Reserve. 

 
The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of diluted earnings per 
share. 

 
(l) Financial instruments 

 
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity 
instrument of another entity. 

 
Financial Assets 

 
Initial recognition and measurement 

Financial assets, with the exception of loans and advances to customers, are initially recognised on the trade date, i.e., the 
date that the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Loans and advances to customers are 
recognised when funds are disbursed to the customers. The classification of financial instruments at initial recognition depends 
on their purpose and characteristics and the management’s intention when acquiring them. All financial assets are recognised 
initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs 
that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. 

 
Classification and Subsequent measurement 

 
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories: 

 Debt instruments/Loan Portfolio at amortized cost 
 Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) 
 Investment in mutual funds and security receipts at fair value through profit and loss account.  

 

Debt instrument/Loan portfolio at amortised costs 
 

A ‘loan portfolio’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met: 

 The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and 
 Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and 

interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding. 
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Business model: The business model reflects how the Company manages the assets in order to generate cash flows. That 
is, where the Company’s objective is solely to collect the contractual cash flows from the assets, the same is measured at 
amortized cost or where the Company’s objective is to collect both the contractual cash flows and cash flows arising from 
the sale of assets, the same is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI). If neither of these is 
applicable (e.g. financial assets are held for trading purposes), then the financial assets are classified as part of ‘other’ 
business model and measured at FVTPL. 

 
SPPI: Where the business model is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows (i.e. measured at amortized cost), the 
Company assesses whether the financial instruments’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest (the 
‘SPPI test’). In making this assessment, the Company considers whether the contractual cash flows are consistent with a 
basic lending arrangement i.e. interest includes only consideration for the time value of money, credit risk, other basic 
lending risks and a profit margin that is consistent with a basic lending arrangement. Where the contractual terms introduce 
exposure to risk or volatility that are inconsistent with a basic lending arrangement, the related financial asset is classified 
and measured at fair value through profit or loss. The amortized cost, as mentioned above, is computed using the effective 
interest rate method. 

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest 
rate (EIR) method less impairment. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on 
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in interest income in the 
statement of profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 

 

The measurement of credit impairment is based on the three-stage expected credit loss model described in Note: 
Impairment of financial assets (refer note 5). 

 
Debt instrument at FVOCI 

 
A ‘debt portfolio’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met: 

The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and fair value changes relating to market 
movements selling the financial assets, and the asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI. 

Debt instrument included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. 
Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest 
income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the statement of profit and loss. On 
derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to statement 
of Profit & Loss. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.  

 
Equity instruments and Mutual funds 

 
All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading are 
classified as held at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election to present in other 
comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such election on an instrument -by- instrument 
basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. 

 
If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding 
dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to Statement of profit and loss, even on 
sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. 

 
Financial Liabilities 

 
Initial recognition and measurement 

 
Financial liabilities are classified and measured at amortized cost. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value 
and in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The company’s financial 
liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts. 

 
Subsequent measurement 

 
Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using effective interest method. 

 
Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities 
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The company doesn’t reclassify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition, apart from the exceptional 
circumstances in which the acquires, disposes of, or terminates a business line. Financial liabilities are never reclassified. 

De-recognition of financial asset and financial liability 

Financial Assets 
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is de-recognised 
when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset have expired. The Company also de-recognises the financial 
asset if it has transferred the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition. 

 
The Company has transferred the financial asset if, and only if, either: 

 
- It has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset 

or 
- It retains the rights to the cash flows, but has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without 

material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement. 
 

Pass-through arrangements are transactions whereby the Company retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows 
of a financial asset (the 'original asset'), but assumes a contractual obligation to pay those cash flows to one or more entities 
(the 'eventual recipients'), when all of the following three conditions are met: 

 
- The Company has no obligation to pay amounts to the eventual recipients unless it has collected equivalent amounts 

from the original asset, excluding short-term advances with the right to full recovery of the amount lent plus accrued 
interest at market rates. 

 
- The Company cannot sell or pledge the original asset other than as security to the eventual recipients. 

 
- The Company has to remit any cash flows it collects on behalf of the eventual recipients without material delay. 

 
In addition, the Company is not entitled to reinvest such cash flows, except for investments in cash or cash equivalents 
including interest earned, during the period between the collection date and the date of required remittance to the eventual 
recipients. A transfer only qualifies for de-recognition if either: 

 
- The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset 

or 

- The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has 
transferred control of the asset. 

 
The Company considers control to be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the practical ability to sell the asset in 
its entirety to an unrelated third party and is able to exercise that ability unilaterally and without imposing additional 
restrictions on the transfer. When the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards 
and has retained control of the asset, the asset continues to be recognised only to the extent of the Company's continuing 
involvement, in which case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated 
liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained. 

 
Derecognition due to modifications in terms of contract 

 
The Company de-recognizes a financial asset, when the terms and conditions have been renegotiated to the extent that, 
substantially, it becomes a new loan, with the difference recognised as a derecognition gain or loss, to the extent that an 
impairment loss has not already been recorded. The newly   recognised loans are classified as Stage 1 for ECL 
measurement purposes, unless the new loan is deemed to be purchased Oriented Credit Impaired ("POCI"). 

 
If the modification does not result in cash flows that are substantially different, the modification does not result in 
derecognition. Based on the change in cash flows discounted at the original EIR, the Group records a modification gain 
or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has not already been recorded. 
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On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between: (a) the carrying amount (measured at the 
date of derecognition) and (b) the consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability 
assumed) is recognised in the statement of profit or loss account. 

 
Financial Liabilities 
Financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expires. Where an 
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms or the terms of an 
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original 
liability and the re-cognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the 
statement of profit and loss. 

 
(m) Impairment of financial assets 

 
i) Overview of principles for measuring expected credit loss (“ECL”) on financial assets 

 
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company is required to measure expected credit losses on its financial instruments 
designated at amortized cost and fair value through other comprehensive income. Accordingly, the Company is required 
to determine lifetime losses on financial instruments where credit risk has increased significantly since its origination. For 
other instruments, the Company is required to recognize credit losses over next 12 month period. The Company has an 
option to determine such losses on individual basis or collectively depending upon the nature of underlying portfolio. The 
Company has a process to assess credit risk of all exposures at each year end as follows: 

 
Stage I 
These represent exposures where there has not been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition or that has 
low credit risk at the reporting date. The Company has assessed that all standard exposures (i.e. exposures with no 
overdues) and exposure up to 30 day overdues fall under this category. In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company 
measures ECL on such assets over next 12 months. 

 
Stage II 
Financial instruments that have had a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition are classified under this 
stage. Based on empirical evidence, significant increase in credit risk is witnessed after the overdues on an exposure exceed 
for a period more than 30 days. Accordingly, the Company classifies all exposures with overdues exceeding 30 days at each 
reporting date under this Stage. The Company measures lifetime ECL on stage II loans. 

 
Stage III 
All exposures having overdue balances for a period exceeding 90 days are considered to be defaults and are classified 
under this stage. Accordingly, the Company measures lifetime losses on such exposure. Interest revenue on such contracts 
is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the amortized cost (net of impairment allowance) instead of the gross 
carrying amount. The method is similar to Stage II assets, with the probability of default set at 100%. 

 
When estimating ECL on a collective basis for a group of similar assets, the Company applies the same principles for 
assessing whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. 

 
Methodology for calculating ECL 
The mechanics of the ECL calculation involve the use of following key elements: 

 
Probability of default (PD) - The probability of default is an estimate of the likelihood of default over a given time horizon 
(12-month or lifetime, depending upon the stage of the asset). PD estimation is done based on historical internal data 
available with the Company. 

 
Exposure at default (EAD) – It represents an estimate of the exposure of the Company at a future date after considering 
repayments by the counterparty before the default event occurs. The outstanding balance as at reporting date is considered 
as EAD by the Company. Considering the PD determined above factors in amount at default, there is no separate requirement to 
estimate EAD. 

 
Loss given default (LGD) – It represents an estimate of the loss expected to be incurred when the event of default occurs. 
The Company uses historical loss data/external agency LGD for identified pools for the purpose of calculating LGD. 
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Forward looking information 

While estimating the expected credit losses, the Company reviews macro-economic developments occurring in the economy and 
market it operates in. On a periodic basis, the Company analyses if there is any relationship between key economic trends like GDP, 
Unemployment rates, Benchmark rates set by the Reserve Bank of India, inflation etc. with the estimate of PD, LGD determined by 
the Company based on its internal data. While the internal estimates of PD, LGD rates by the Company may not be always reflective 
of such relationships, temporary overlays are embedded in the methodology to reflect such macro-economic trends reasonably. 

Definition of default and cure 

The Company considers a financial instrument as defaulted and classifies it as Stage III (credit-impaired) for ECL 
calculations typically when the borrower becomes 90 days past due on contractual payments. The Company may also 
classify a loan in Stage III if there is significant deterioration in the financial condition of the borrower or an assessment 
that adverse market conditions may have a disproportionately detrimental effect on the loan repayment. Thus, as a part 
of the qualitative assessment of whether an instrument is in default, the Company also considers a variety of instances 
that may indicate delay in or non-repayment of the loan. When such events occur, the Company carefully considers 
whether the event should result in treating the borrower as defaulted and therefore assessed as Stage III for ECL 
calculations or whether Stage II is appropriate. 

Classification of accounts into Stage II is done when there is a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, 
typically when contractual repayments are more than 30 days past due. 

It is the Company’s policy to consider a financial instrument as ‘cured’ and therefore re-classified out of Stage III or Stage 
II when none of the default criteria which resulted in their downgrade are present. 

Collateral repossessed 

The Company’s policy is to sell repossessed assets. Non-financial assets repossessed are transferred to asset held for sale at 
fair value less cost to sell or principal outstanding whichever is less at repossession date. 

Write-offs 

Financial-assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Company has stopped pursuing the 
recovery. If the amount to be written off is greater than the accumulated loss allowance, the difference is first treated as 
an addition to the allowance that is then applied against the gross carrying amount. Any subsequent recoveries are 
credited to profit and loss account. 

For loan commitments, the ECL is recognised within Provisions. 

Non-financial assets 

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based on 
internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its 
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the assets, net selling price and value in use. In assessing 
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects 
current market assessments of the time value of money and risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, 
recent market transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate 
valuation model is used. 

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life. 

(n) Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date using various valuation techniques.

Fair value is the price at the measurement date, at which an asset can be sold or paid to transfer a liability, in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

The Company’s accounting policies require, measurement of certain financial / non-financial assets and liabilities at fair 
values (either on a recurring or non-recurring basis). Also, the fair values of financial instruments measured at amortized 
cost are required to be disclosed in the said financial statements.
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The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date using various valuation techniques. 

The Company is required to classify the fair valuation method of the financial / non-financial assets and liabilities, either 
measured or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements, using a three level fair-value-hierarchy (which reflects the 
significance of inputs used in the measurement). 

Accordingly, the Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data 
is available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable 
inputs. 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the 
fair value hierarchy described as follows: 

 Level 1 financial instruments - Those where the inputs used in the valuation are unadjusted quoted prices from active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company has access to at the measurement date. The Company
considers markets as active only if there are sufficient trading activities with regards to the volume and liquidity of 
the identical assets or liabilities and when there are binding and exercisable price quotes available on the balance 
sheet date.

 Level 2 financial instruments - Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are significant, are derived
from directly or indirectly observable market data available over the entire period of the instrument’s life.

 Level 3 financial instruments − include one or more unobservable input where there is liƩle market acƟvity for the
asset/liability at the measurement date that is significant to the measurement as a whole.

(o) Dividend Paid

The Company recognises a liability to make cash distributions to equity holders when the distribution is authorised and the 
distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Company. Final dividends on shares are recorded as a liability on the date 
of approval by the shareholders and interim dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of declaration by the Company’s
Board of Directors.

(p) Functional and presentation currency

Initial recognition:
Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the
exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

Conversion:
Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of
historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction; and 
non-monetary items which are carried at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency are reported using 
the exchange rates that existed when the values were determined.

Exchange differences:
Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, or on reporting such monetary items of Company at rates 
different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in previous financi al statements, are
recognized as income or as expenses in the year in which they arise.



4 Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars  As at March 31, 
2022 

 As at March 31, 
2021 

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand 0.01                        0.04                           
Balance with banks
In Current accounts 418.67                    285.39                       

                    418.68                        285.43 

4 (a) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Deposit with original maturity of more than 12 months. 80.68                      77.58                         

                       80.68                           77.58 

DMI Housing Finance Private Limited

(All amount in Rs. in millions, except for share data unless stated otherwise) 
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5 Loans

At amortised cost  As at March 31, 2022  As at March 31, 2021 

Term Loan 8,595.38                           7,615.47                           

Total (A) Gross 8,595.38                       7,615.47                      
Less: Impairment loss allowance 70.06                             39.50                            
Total (A) Net 8,525.32                       7,575.97                      

Secured by tangible assets and intangible assets 8,595.38                       7,615.47                       
Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees
Unsecured
Total (B) Gross 8,595.38                       7,615.47                      
Less: Impairment loss allowance 70.06                             39.50                            
Total (B) Net 8,525.32                       7,575.97                      

Loans in India
Public Sector -                                
Others 8,595.38                       7,615.47                       
Total (C) Gross 8,595.38                       7,615.47                      
Less: Impairment loss allowance 70.06                             39.50                            
Total (C-I) Net 8,525.32                       7,575.97                      

Loans outside India -                                 -                                
Less: Impairment loss allowance -                                 -                                
Total (C-II) Net -                                 -                                
Total (C-I) and (C-II) 8,525.32                       7,575.97                      

i)

ii)
iii)

-Space intentionally left blank-

Loans sanctioned but un-disbursed amount is Rs. 808.36 Mn as on March 31, 2022 (2021- Rs. 689.12 Mn)

DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

The Company has sanctioned certain loans to staff  amounting to Rs.11.80 Mn as on March 31,2022 (2021- Rs. 5.46 Mn)

(All amount in Rs. in millions, except for share data unless stated otherwise) 

Loans granted by the Company are secured by equitable mortgage/registered mortgage of the property  and/or personal guarantees and/or 
hypothecation of assets.



Summary of loans by stage distribution is as follows:

 Stage 1   Stage 2  Stage 3  Total  Stage 1   Stage 2  Stage 3  Total 
Gross Carrying Amount 8,238.96           273.66          82.62              8,595.26        -               -                0.14              0.14                
Less: Impairment Loss Allowance * 35.83                 4.72              29.31              69.86              -               -                0.14              0.14                
Net Carrying Amount 8,203.13           268.94          53.31              8,525.40        -               -                -                -                  

* ECL of Rs. 3.49 Mn is created on undisbursed commitments. Refer note 15 

 Stage 1   Stage 2  Stage 3  Total  Stage 1   Stage 2  Stage 3  Total 
Gross Carrying Amount 7,316.34           148.43          38.21              7,502.98        112.49         -                -                112.49            
Less: Impairment Loss Allowance * 23.89                 3.42              12.98              40.30              0.28             -                -                0.28                
Net Carrying Amount 7,292.45           145.01          25.23              7,462.68        112.21         -                -                112.21            

* ECL of Rs. 1.08 Mn is created on undisbursed commitments. Refer note 15 

Summary of Credit Substitutes by stage distribution is as follows:

 Stage 1   Stage 2  Stage 3  Total 
Gross Carrying Amount 23.77            -                 0.54              24.31               
Less: Impairment Loss Allowance 0.13              -                 0.54              0.67                 
Net Carrying Amount 23.64            -                 -                23.64               

 Stage 1   Stage 2  Stage 3  Total 
Gross Carrying Amount 74.96            -                 0.54              75.50               
Less: Impairment Loss Allowance 1.05              -                 0.54              1.59                 
Net Carrying Amount 73.91            -                 -                73.91               

Stage 1* Stage 2  Stage 3 Total Stage 1 Stage 2  Stage 3 Total

Gross carrying amount opening balance 7,316.34           148.43          38.21                       7,502.98 112.49         -                -                112.49            
Disbursements 3,022.49           -                -                           3,022.49 -               -                -                -                  
Repayments (1,904.29)          (21.19)           (4.75)                      (1,930.23) (112.35)       -                -                (112.35)          
Transfers from Stage 1 (215.59)             196.25          19.34                                   -   (0.14)            -                0.14              -                  
Transfers from Stage 2 18.31                 (53.36)           35.05                                   -   -               -                -                -                  
Transfers from Stage 3 1.70                   3.53              (5.23)                                    -   -               -                -                -                  
Gross carrying amount closing balance 8,238.96           273.66          82.62                       8,595.24 -               -                0.14              0.14                

Stage 1* Stage 2  Stage 3 Total Stage 1** Stage 2  Stage 3 Total

Gross carrying amount opening balance 6,674.15           41.43            15.94                       6,731.52 277.67         -                -                277.67            
Disbursements 2,221.24           -                -                           2,221.24 -                -                -                  
Repayments (1,433.10)          (7.35)             (9.33)                      (1,449.78) (165.18)       -                (165.18)          
Transfers from Stage 1 (152.66)             127.13          25.53                                   -   -                -                  
Transfers from Stage 2 6.71                   (14.55)           7.84                                     -   -                -                  
Transfers from Stage 3 -                     1.77              (1.77)                                    -   -               -                -                -                  
Gross carrying amount closing balance 7,316.34           148.43          38.21                       7,502.98 112.49         -                112.49            

** Includes overdue from 1 to 30 days amounting to Rs. 0.00 Mn and Rs.0.14 Mn as on March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 respectively.

Credit Substitutes

An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount is as follows:

Particulars
March 31, 2021

DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(All amount in Rs. in millions, except for share data unless stated otherwise) 

5(a)    Impairment allowance for loans and advances to customers

Particulars
March 31, 2022

Individual Housing & Non Housing Corporate

Particulars
March 31, 2022

Credit Substitutes

Particulars
March 31, 2021

Individual Housing & Non Housing Corporate

Particulars March 31, 2022
Individual Housing & Non Housing Corporate

Particulars March 31, 2021
Individual Housing & Non Housing Corporate

* Includes overdue from 1 to 30 days amounting to Rs. 109.89 Mn and Rs.113.75 Mn as on March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 respectively.



Stage 1* Stage 2  Stage 3 Total
Gross carrying amount opening balance 74.96           -                0.54              75.50              
New assets originated or purchased -                -                -                  
Assets derecognized or repaid(excluding write offs) (51.19)          -                (51.19)            
Repayments (net) (51.19)          -                -                (51.19)            
Transfers from Stage 1 -                -                -                  
Transfers from Stage 2 -               -                -                -                  
Transfers from Stage 3 -               -                -                -                  
Gross carrying amount closing balance 23.77           -                0.54              24.31              

Stage 1* Stage 2  Stage 3 Total
Gross carrying amount opening balance 943.79         -                0.54              944.33            
New assets originated or purchased -                -                -                  
Assets derecognized or repaid(excluding write offs) (868.82)       -                (868.82)          
Repayments (net) (868.83)       -                -                (868.83)          
Transfers from Stage 1 -                -                -                  
Transfers from Stage 2 -               -                -                -                  
Transfers from Stage 3 -               -                -                -                  
Gross carrying amount closing balance 74.96           -                0.54              75.50              

An analysis of changes in the ECL allowances in relation to Loans & advances is, as follows:

 Stage 1   Stage 2  Stage 3  Total  Stage 1   Stage 2  Stage 3  Total 

ECL allowance opening balance 23.89                  3.42               12.98               40.30               0.28              -                 -                0.28                 
-                   

ECL on assets added/ provision created 16.94                  2.65               19.22               38.81               -                -                 0.14              0.14                 

Assets derecognized or repaid( including 
write offs/ Write back) (5.24)                  (1.81)             (2.19)               

(9.24)               (0.28)            -                 -                (0.28)               

Transfers from Stage 1 (0.68)                  0.62               0.06                 -                   (0.00)            -                 0.00              -                  
Transfers from Stage 2 0.41                    (1.22)             0.81                 -                   -                -                 -                -                  
Transfers from Stage 3 0.51                    1.06               (1.57)               -                  -                -                 -                -                  
ECL allowance closing balance 35.83                  4.72               29.31               69.86               -0.00             -                 0.14              0.14                 

 Stage 1   Stage 2  Stage 3  Total  Stage 1   Stage 2  Stage 3  Total 

ECL allowance opening balance 22.64                  0.79               15.94               39.38               2.94              -                 -                2.94                 
-                   

ECL on assets added/ provision created 15.78                  2.29               1.52                 19.59               -                 -                -                   

Assets derecognized or repaid( including 
write offs/ Write back)

(4.01)                  (0.21)             (14.45)            (18.67)            (2.66)            -                -                (2.66)               

Transfers from Stage 1 (10.54)                2.88              7.66                -                   -               -                -                -                  
Transfers from Stage 2 0.02                   (2.37)             2.35                -                   -               -                -                -                  
Transfers from Stage 3 -                     0.04              (0.04)               -                  -               -                -                -                  
ECL allowance closing balance 23.89                  3.42               12.98               40.30               0.28              -                 0.28                 

Particulars March 31, 2021
Individual Housing & Non Housing 

An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount of Investments  in relation to Credit Substitutes is, as follows:

Particulars
March 31, 2021

Credit Substitutes

Corporate

Note:  Decrease in ECL is attributable to decrease in corporate loans which is partially off-settled by classification of loans from Stage I to Stage II and Stage III due 
to deterioration in general economic conditions.

Particulars March 31, 2022
Individual Housing & Non Housing Corporate

Note:  Increase in ECL is attributable to increase in loans and classification of loans from Stage I to Stage II and Stage III due to deterioration in general economic 
conditions.

Particulars
March 31, 2022

Credit Substitutes

* Includes overdue from 1 to 30 days amounting to Rs. 0.00 Mn and Rs.0.00 Mn as on March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 respectively.



An analysis of changes in the ECL allowances of Investment in relation to Credit Substitutes is, as follows:

 Stage 1   Stage 2  Stage 3  Total 
ECL allowance opening balance   1.05 - 0.54   1.59 
ECL on assets added/ provision created   -  -    -  -  
Assets derecognized or repaid( including 
write offs/ Write back)

  (0.92)   -  -    (0.92)

ECL allowance closing balance   0.13 - 0.54   0.67 

 Stage 1   Stage 2  Stage 3  Total 
ECL allowance opening balance   9.90 - 0.54   10.44 
ECL on assets added/ provision created   -  -    -  -  
Assets derecognized or repaid( including 
write offs/ Write back)

(8.85)     -  -    (8.85)

Transfers from Stage 1   -  -    -  -  
Transfers from Stage 2   -  -    -  -  
Transfers from Stage 3   -  -    -  -  
ECL allowance closing balance   1.05 - 0.54   1.59 

5(b)    Impairment assessment 
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March 31, 2021
Credit Substitutes

The company is in the business of extending secured loans mainly backed by mortgage of property (residential or commercial). 
In its normal course of business, the Company does not physically repossess properties or other assets, but recovery efforts are made on delinquent loans
through legal means to recover due loan repayments. Once contractual loan repayments are more than 90 days past due, repossession of property may be
initiated under the provisions of the SARFAESI Act 2002. Re-possessed property is disposed of in the manner prescribed in the SARFAESI act to recover
outstanding debt.
The Company did not hold any financial instrument for which no loss allowance is recognised because of collateral at March 31, 2022. There was no change in the
Company’s collateral policy during the year. 

5(c)    Collateral 

During the year company has approved restructuring to the eligible borrowers under resolution framework 2.0 vide circular DOR.STR.REC.11/21.04.048/2021-22
dated May 05, 2021 with the objective of alleviating the potential stress to individual borrowers and small businesses. Outstanding of these borrowers is Rs.
187.36 Mn as on 31st March 2022. Further the company also had provided resolution framework 1.0 to the eligible borrowers vide circular
DOR.No.BP.BC/3/21.04.048/2020-21 dated August 6, 2020.Outstanding of these borrwers is Rs. 48.41 Mn.

Particulars

Note:  Decrease in ECL is attributable to decrease in the amount of the credit substitute

Particulars March 31, 2022
Credit Substitutes

Note:  Decrease in ECL is attributable to decrease in the amount of the credit substitute



6 Investments

 Amortised Cost  Through profit or loss  Total 

As at March 31, 2022
Mutual funds -                                    2,414.68                         2,414.68                                       
Credit substitutes 24.32                               -                                   24.32                                             

Total (A) 24.32                               2,414.68                         2,439.00                                       

Investments outside India -                                    -                                   -                                                  
Investments in India 24.32                               2,414.68                         2,439.00                                       

Total (B) 24.32                               2,414.68                         2,439.00                                       

Total (A) to tally with (B) 24.32                               2,414.68                         2,439.00                                       

Less: Allowance for Impairment loss (C )* 0.68                                  0.68                                               

Total Net D = (A) -(C) 23.64                               2,414.68                         2,438.32                                       

As at March 31, 2021
Mutual funds -                                    3,567.48                         3,567.48                                       
Credit substitutes 75.51                               -                                   75.51                                             

Total (A) 75.51                               3,567.48                         3,642.99                                       

Investments outside India -                                    -                                   -                                                  
Investments in India 75.51                               3,567.48                         3,642.99                                       

Total (B) 75.51                               3,567.48                         3,642.99                                       

Total (A) to tally with (B) 75.51                               3,567.48                         3,642.99                                       

Less: Allowance for Impairment loss (C )* 1.59                                  1.59                                               

Total Net D = (A) -(C) 73.92                               3,567.48                         3,641.40                                       

* Please refer Note 5(a) for movement of ECL and Gross carrying amount of credit substitutes.

7 Other financial assets (at amortised cost)

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
 Unsecured, considered good 
 Security Deposit 2.78                                 2.80                                                
 Others 21.56                               32.07                                             

 Total  24.34                              34.87                                             

DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(All amount in Rs. in millions, except for share data unless stated otherwise) 

 At Fair Value 
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8(a) Property, plant and equipment

 Lease Hold 
Improvements 

 Computers and 
printers 

 Furniture and 
fixtures 

 Motor 
vehicles 

 Office 
equipment 

 Land  Total 

Cost 
At March 31, 2021 65.91                    16.93                    2.63                   -        6.88                   -           92.35                    
Purchase 10.38                    5.33                      0.01                    -        0.16                    -           15.88                    
Disposals (0.31)                     -                         (0.09)                  -        (0.33)                  -           (0.72)                     
At March 31, 2022 75.98                    22.26                    2.55                   -        6.71                   -           107.51                  

Depreciation
At March 31, 2021 29.95                    13.99                    1.37                   -        5.80                   -           51.11                    
Charge for the year 15.94                    3.04                      0.32                    -        0.45                    -           19.74                    
Disposals 0.26                      (0.05)                     (0.05)                  -        (0.26)                  -           (0.11)                     
At March 31, 2022 46.15                    16.97                    1.64                   -        5.97                   -           70.73                    

Net Block
At March 31, 2021 35.96                    2.94                      1.26                   -        1.08                   -           41.24                    
At March 31, 2022 29.83                    5.28                      0.91                   -        0.74                   -           36.78                    

8(b) Intangible assets under development:

During the year the company has spent Rs.1.06 Mn(2021- 0.65 Mn) on intangible assets under development. 

Less than 1 
year

1 -2 
years

2-3 years
 More 
than 3 
years 

Total

0.41                    0.65      -                      -           1.06                      

8(c) Other Intangible assets

 Intangible assets  Software  Total 
At March 31, 2021 20.88                 20.88                    
Purchase 3.30                    3.30                      
Disposals -                      -                         
At March 31, 2022 24.18                 24.19                    

Amortization
At March 31, 2021 4.04                   4.04                      
Charge for the year 3.96                    3.96                      
At March 31, 2022 8.00                   8.00                      

Net block
At March 31, 2021 16.84                 16.84                    
At March 31, 2022 16.18                 16.19                    

DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(All amount in Rs. in millions, except for share data unless stated otherwise) 
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Amount in CWIP for a period of

Intangible assets under development

Project in Progress



9 Other non- financial assets

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Prepaid Expenses 4.94                                            4.83                                            
Cenvat credit available 28.20                                         20.09                                         
Other Recoverable 0.65                                            0.43                                            
Advance to Vendors 0.83                                            -                                              
Total 34.62                                         25.35                                         

10 Assets Held For Sale

Particulars

 As at March 31, 2022  As at March 31, 2021 

Assets held for sale (refer note 10(a))                                             2.81                                             5.06 
Less : Impairment loss allowance                                            (0.70)                                            (0.67)
Total                                             2.11                                             4.39 

10 (a)  Assets Obtained by taking possession of collateral

Particulars

 As at March 31, 2022  As at March 31, 2021 

Properties 2.11                                            4.39                                            
Total assets obtained by taking possession of 
collateral

2.11                                            4.39                                            

11 Payables

Particulars  As at March 31, 2022  As at March 31, 2021 

Trade Payables
Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises* 1.63                                            0.94                                            

4.57                                            2.20                                            

Total 6.20                                            3.14                                            

Less than 1 year 1 -2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
(i) MSME                          1.63                                                     -                                                    -                                                    -   
(ii) Others                          4.57                                                     -                                                    -                                                    -   
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME                               -                                                       -                                                    -                                                    -   
(iii) Disputed dues - Others                               -                                                       -                                                    -                                                    -   

                         6.20                                                     -                                                    -                                                    -   

Less than 1 year 1 -2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
(i) MSME                          0.94                                                     -                                                    -                                                    -   
(ii) Others                          2.20                                                     -                                                    -                                                    -   
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME                               -                                                       -                                                    -                                                    -   
(iii) Disputed dues - Others                               -                                                       -                                                    -                                                    -   

                         3.14                                                     -                                                    -                                                    -   

DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

The company obtained the following assets during the year by taking possession of collateral held as security against loans and advances and held at the year end. The 
company's policy is to realise the collateral on a timely basis.

(All amount in Rs. in millions, except for share data unless stated otherwise) 

Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro Enterprises and Small 
Enterprises

Trade Payable ageing schedule as on March 31, 2022

Particular Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment #

Trade Payable ageing schedule as on March 31, 2021

Particular Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment #



 *Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises DevelopmentAct, 2006

Particulars  As at March 31, 2022  As at March 31, 2021 

the principal amount and the interest due thereon 
remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of year
- Principal amount   1.63   0.94 

- Interest thereon   -  -  

the amount of interest paid in terms of section 16, 
along with the amounts of the payment made to the 
suppliers beyond the appointed day:
- Principal amount

  -  -  

- Interest thereon
  -  -  

the amount of interest due and payable for the year of 
delay in making payment (which have been paid but 
beyond the appointed day during the year) but without 
adding the interest specified under this Act
the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid   -  -  

12 Debt Securities

At amortised cost  As at March 31, 2022  As at March 31, 2021 

Secured *
Non-convertible debentures

2,973.78  2,973.72  

515.51   515.50   

Total gross (A) 3,489.29  3,489.22  
Debt securities in India -   -   
Debt securities outside India 3,489.29  3,489.22  
Total (B) 3,489.29  3,489.22  

*

13 Borrowings (Other Than Debt Securities)

At amortised cost  As at March 31, 2022  As at March 31, 2021 

Secured*
 Term Loans From Banks (Refer note 13.2) 1,519.02   2,040.94   
Cash Credit (Refer note 13.2)** -   250.10   

Others
Lease Liability 19.91   17.28   

Total gross (A) 1,538.93  2,308.32  

Borrowings in India 1,538.93  2,308.32  
Borrowings outside India -   -   
Total (B) 1,538.93  2,308.32  

*
**

13.1 Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities

Pariculars
As at 

March 31, 2021 Cash flows Other
As at 

March 31, 2022
Debt securities   3,489.22 -   0.07     3,489.29 
Borrowings   2,308.32 (524.26)   (245.13)     1,538.93 

Total 5,797.54   (524.26)   (245.06)  5,028.22  

Pariculars
As at 

March 31, 2020 Cash flows Other
As at 

March 31, 2021
Debt securities   5,015.58 (1,550.44)  24.08    3,489.22 
Borrowings 286.40  2,028.28   (6.36)    2,308.32 

Total 5,301.98   477.84  17.72  5,797.54  
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Based on the information available, there are certain vendors who have confirmed that they are covered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development Act, 2006. Disclosures as required by section 22 of ‘The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, are given below:

The company had a sanction of cash credit for INR 250 Mn. The company had repaid the entire amount during the year.
Secured against exclusive floating charge by way of hypothecation of lending book/ receivables of the Company.

2953 (March 31 2021 : 2953),8.50 % rated, unlisted, secured,reedemable, non-convertible debentures of 
face value of Rs. 10,00,000 each, maturing at 28 February, 2024.

Secured against exclusive floating charge by way of hypothecation of lending book/ receivables of the Company.

513 (March 31 2021 : 513),8.50 % rated, unlisted, secured,reedemable, non-convertible debentures of 
face value of Rs. 10,00,000 each, maturing at 10 December, 2023.

The quarterly statements filed with banks are in agreement with books of accounts.



13.2 Terms of repayment of long term borrowings (Other Than Debt Securities) outstanding as at March 31, 2022

Original maturity of loan Interest 
(%)

No. of 
installments 

Amt. No. of 
installments 

Amt. No. of 
installments 

Amt. No. of 
installments 

Amt. No. of 
installments 

Amt. No. of 
installments 

Amt. Total Amt.

Monthy repayment schedule
Development Credit Bank 8.92% 12                    15.38        12                   15.38    5                     5.08           -                -            -                  -           -                 -           35.84        

Quarterly repayment schedule
State Bank of India 7.50% 4                       31.14        3                     22.39    -                 -             -                -            -                  -           -                 -           53.53        
State Bank of India 7.50% 4                       74.07        4                     74.07    4                     74.07         4                    74.07        4                     74.07       4                     74.07       444.44     
South indian Bank 8.28% 4                       18.30        4                     15.13    -                 -             -                -            -                  -           -                 -           33.43        
NHB 6.30% 4                       160.00      4                     160.00  4                     127.79      -                -            -                  -           -                 -           447.79     
NHB 6.40% 4                       77.20        4                     77.20    4                     77.20         4                    77.20        4                     77.20       14                  126.79    512.79     

32                    376.09     31                   364.17  17                  284.14      8                    151.27     8                     151.27    18                  200.86    1,527.82  
Lease liability 19.91        
EIR Adjustment (8.80)         
TOTAL 1,538.93  

13.3 Terms of repayment of long term borrowings (Other Than Debt Securities) outstanding as at March 31, 2021

Original maturity of loan Interest 
(%)

No. of 
installments 

Amt. No. of 
installments 

Amt. No. of 
installments 

Amt. No. of 
installments 

Amt. No. of 
installments 

Amt. No. of 
installments 

Amt. Total Amt.

Monthy repayment schedule
Development Credit Bank 9.14% 12                    15.38        12                   15.38    12                  15.38         4                    5.03          -                  -           -                 -           51.17        

Quarterly repayment schedule
State Bank of India 8.30% 4                       30.80        4                     30.80    3                     22.42         -                -            -                  -           -                 -           84.02        
State Bank of India 7.50% 3                       57.93        4                     74.07    4                     74.07         4                    74.07        4                     74.07       8                     148.15    502.37     
South indian Bank 9.75% 4                       15.40        4                     15.40    4                     15.19         -                -            -                  -           -                 -           45.99        
NHB 6.90% 3                       120.00      4                     160.00  4                     160.00      4                    160.00      1                     7.79         -                 -           607.79     
NHB 6.90% 4                       99.34        4                     77.20    4                     77.20         4                    77.20        4                     77.20       14                  263.63    671.77     
One Time Payment Schedule

NHB 5.25% 1                       88.10        -                  -         -                 -             -                -            -                  -           -                 -           88.10        
Cash Credit 7.20% 1                       250.10      -                  -         -                 -             -                -            -                  -           -                 -           250.10     

32                    677.05     32                   372.85  31                  364.26      16                 316.30     9                     159.07    22                  411.78    2,301.31  
Lease liability 17.28        
EIR Adjustment (10.27)       
TOTAL 2,308.32  

13.4 Terms of repayment of Debt Securities Outstanding as on March 31, 2022

Original maturity of NCD Interest 
(%)

No. of 
installments 

Amt. No. of 
installments 

Amt. No. of 
installments 

Amt. No. of 
installments 

Amt. No. of 
installments 

Amt. No. of 
installments 

Amt. Total Amt.

DMI Income Fund PTE Ltd 8.50% 23.71        -                  -         -                 3,466.00   -                -                  -           -                 -           3,489.71  
EIR Adjustment (0.42)         
Total 3,489.29  

13.5 Terms of repayment of Debt Securities Outstanding as on March 31, 2021

Original maturity of NCD Interest 
(%)

No. of 
installments 

Amt. No. of 
installments 

Amt. No. of 
installments 

Amt. No. of 
installments 

Amt. No. of 
installments 

Amt. No. of 
installments 

Amt. Total Amt.

DMI Income Fund PTE Ltd 8.50% 23.76        -                  -         -                 3,466.00   -                -                  -           -                 -           3,489.76  
EIR Adjustment (0.54)         
Total 3,489.22  
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DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(All amount in Rs. in millions, except for share data unless stated otherwise) 

Due within 1 year Due 1 to 2 years Due 2 to 3 years Due 3 to 4 years Due 4 to 5 years

Due 5 to 10 yearsDue within 1 year Due 1 to 2 years Due 2 to 3 years Due 3 to 4 years Due 4 to 5 years

Due 5 to 10 years

Due 5 to 10 years

Due within 1 year Due 1 to 2 years Due 2 to 3 years Due 3 to 4 years Due 4 to 5 years Due 5 to 10 years

Due within 1 year Due 1 to 2 years Due 2 to 3 years Due 3 to 4 years Due 4 to 5 years



14 Other financial liabilities (at amortised cost)

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Employee payables 0.20                                      0.39                                       
Other financial liabities 419.37                                 15.93                                    

419.57                                 16.32                                    

15 Provisions

Particulars
 As at March 31, 2022  As at March 31, 2021 

Provision for employee benefits 
Leave availment 17.22                                    13.48                                    
Gratuity 10.75                                    9.17                                       Provision for others

ECL on undrawn loan commitment 3.49                                      1.08                                       
31.46                                   23.73                                    

DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(All amount in Rs. in millions, except for share data unless stated otherwise) 
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16 Tax Expenses

The major components of income tax expense for the year ended March 31, 2022

Recorded in Statement of Profit & Loss Account  Year ended
March 31, 2022 

 Year ended
March 31, 2021 

Current income tax: 
Current income tax charge 82.78                                76.82                                
Deferred tax: 
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences (17.76)                               12.58                                

Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss 65.02                                89.40                                

Recorded in OCI  
Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI during the year:

Actuarial gain on gratuity 0.34                                  0.31                                  
Income tax charged to OCI 0.34                                  0.31                                  

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate for March 31, 2022:

 Particulars 

 Year ended
March 31, 2022 

 Year ended
March 31, 2021 

Profit before tax 256.87                              352.31                              

At corporate tax rate of 25.17% 64.65                                88.68                                
Expenditure disallowed 4.72                                  1.04                                  
Income not subject to tax -                                    (0.31)                                 
Deductions (4.36)                                 -                                    
Impact due to revaluation of deferred tax due to change in Income tax rate -                                    -                                    
Tax expense (effective tax rate of 25.18%, Previous year 25.29%) 65.02                                89.40                                

Deferred Tax liabilities / (assets)  As at March 31, 2022  As at March 31, 2021 

Deferred tax liability
Unrealized gain on mutual fund (6.11)                                 (16.72)                               
Unamortized Fee/DSA/ Incentive Impact (1.40)                                 (2.11)                                 
Gross deferred tax liability (7.51)                                 (18.83)                               

Deferred tax asset
Expected credit loss (ECL) 10.32                                6.31                                  
Provision for gratuity and Leave availment 7.04                                  5.70                                  
Difference between tax depreciation and depreciation/amortization 
charged for the financial reporting

5.02                                  3.88                                  

Others 0.62                                  0.68                                  
Gross deferred tax asset 23.00                                16.57                                

Net Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) 15.49                                (2.26)                                 

17 Other Non-financial Liabitilies

Particulars

 As at March 31, 2022  As at March 31, 2021 

Statutory Dues Payable 10.01                                10.71                                
Employee related statutory dues 1.42                                  1.24                                  
Provision for Expenses 17.22                                11.53                                

Total 28.65                                23.48                                

DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(All amount in Rs. in millions, except for share data unless stated otherwise) 
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18 Equity share capital
Details of authorized, issued, subscribed and paid up share capital

As at March 31, 
2022

As at March 31, 
2021

Authorized share Capital

860,000,000 (31 March, 2021 - 860,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 8,600.00            8,600.00                    

1,400.00            1,400.00                    

10,000.00         10,000.00                  
Issued &  Subscribed Capital

Fully Called-up and  Paid Up capital
484,627,264  (31 March, 2021- 484,346,715 ) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 4,846.27            4,843.47                    

NIL (31 March, 2021 - 187,150) Class A Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each -                      1.87                             

Partly Called-Up and  Paid Up capital
49,490,900 (31 March, 2021- 49,490,900 ) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 13.71                  13.71                          

4,859.98            4,859.05                    

18.1

No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount

Equity Share at the beginning of  year 53,40,24,765      4,859.05            53,21,60,147    4,829.41                    
Add:
Equity Share Allotted during year
Shares issued during the year-Fully Paid 93,399                  0.93                    18,64,618         18.65                          

Call money received on partly paid shares -                        -                      -                      10.99                          
Equity share at the end of year 53,41,18,164      4,859.98            53,40,24,765    4,859.05                    

18.2

No. of shares % of holding No. of shares % of holding

DMI Limited 46,04,42,315      94.74% 46,04,42,315    94.76%

Total 46,04,42,315      94.74% 46,04,42,315    94.76%

18.3

No. of shares % of holding No. of shares % of holding
DMI Limited 46,04,42,315      94.74% 46,04,42,315    94.76%
Total 46,04,42,315      94.74% 46,04,42,315    94.76%

18.4 Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

No. of shares % of holding No. of shares % of holding
DMI Limited 46,04,42,315      94.74% 46,04,42,315    94.76%

18.5

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

140,000,000 (31 March, 2021 -  140,000,000)  Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

During the year the company has passed a resolution wherein it has been decided to convert the Class A equity shares into ordinary equity shares.As per the terms of
ordinary equity shares each holder of ordinary equity shares is entitled to one vote per share and right to dividend. During the year, the company has issued ordinary
equity shares 93,399 at face value of Rs.10 per share with premium of Rs.19.30 per share. 

Also as per the terms the company will declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets 
of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/ members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the
above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares.

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/ members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the
above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares.

For details of shares reserved for issue under the employee stock option (ESOP) plan of the Company, refer note 28

DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Shares held by holding Company

Total

The reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year 

Name of the shareholder

Name of the shareholder

Name of the shareholder

(All amount in Rs. in millions, except for share data unless stated otherwise) 

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Name of the promoter As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021



19 Other equity

Particulars
 As at March 31, 2022  As at March 31, 2021 

Other Equity

Share Premium Reserve (1)

Balance at the beginning of the year 478.47                                                           442.99                                                 
Add : Premium on issue of equity shares 1.80                                                                35.48                                                   

480.27                                                           478.47                                                 

Share Warrant Premium (2)

Balance at the beginning of the year 5.00                                                                -                                                       
Add : Issue of Share Warrants 9.76                                                                5.00                                                     

14.76                                                              5.00                                                     

Reserve U/s 29C of the NHB Act 1987 (3)

Balance at the beginning of the year 114.18                                                           61.54                                                   
Add : Amount transferred from surplus of Profit and 
Loss 38.44                                                              52.64                                                   
Balance at the end of the year 152.62                                                           114.18                                                 

Share Based Payments Reserve (4)

Balance at the beginning of the year 21.84                                                              15.40                                                   
Fair Value of Stock Option-Charge for the year 13.78                                                              6.44                                                     

Balance at the end of the year
35.62                                                              21.84                                                   

Retained earnings (5)

Balance at the beginning of the year 376.34                                                           164.86                                                 
Add : Profit for the year 192.19                                                           263.22                                                 

1.36                                                                1.21                                                     
Less : Income-tax effect on other comprehensive 
income

(0.34)                                                              (0.31)                                                    

Less : Transferred to statutory reserves (38.44)                                                            (52.64)                                                 
531.11                                                           376.34                                                 

Total Other Equity 1,214.39                                                        995.83                                                 

-Space intentionally left blank-
(5) Retained earnings represents the surplus in profit and loss account and appropriations.

DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(All amount in Rs. in millions, except for share data unless stated otherwise) 

Add : Other Comprehensive Income remeasured gains on defined benefit plans

(1) Share Premium Reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for limited purposes such as issuance of bonus shares in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

(2) The company has issued share warrants for Rs. 9.76 Mn during the year. Each warrant will be convertible into one  equity share which can be exercised within Warrant 
Exercise Period  as approved by the Board

(3) Section 29C of The National Housing Bank Act, 1987 stipulates that every housing finance institution which is a Company shall create a reserve fund and transfer therein a
sum not less than twenty percent of its net profit every year as disclosed in the statement of profit and loss before any dividend is declared. The Company has transferred
an amount of Rs.38.44 Mn during the year (2021- Rs.52.64 mn) to reserve fund so created. 

(4) The share-based payment reserve is used to recognise the value of equity-settled share-based payments, including ESOPs and share warrants, provided to employees of 
the Company and its fellow subsidiaries and other third parties, in accordance with Ind AS 102.  



20 Interest income

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2022 Year ended March 31, 2021

 On financial assets measured at 
Amortised cost 

 On financial assets measured at 
Amortised cost 

Interest on Loans 1,037.80                                         983.45                                             
Interest on deposits with Banks 11.60                                               17.19                                               

1,049.40                                              1,000.64                                              

21 Fees and commission Income

Particulars
 Year ended March 31, 2022  Year ended March 31, 2021 

Other fee income 21.06                                                    20.36                                                    
21.06                                                    20.36                                                    

22 Net gain/(loss) on fair value changes

Particulars
 Year ended March 31, 2022  Year ended March 31, 2021 

i) On trading portfolio
Investments 113.02                                                 101.27                                                 

Total Net gain/(loss) on fair value changes 113.02                                                 101.27                                                 
Fair value changes

Realised 155.15                                                 48.78                                                    
Unrealised (42.13)                                                  52.49                                                    

Total Net gain/(loss) on fair value changes 113.02                                                 101.27                                                 

23 Finance Costs

Particulars
 Year ended March 31, 2022 Year ended March 31, 2021

 On financial liabilities measured 
at Amortised cost 

 On financial liabilities measured 
at Amortised cost 

Interest on non convertible debentures 294.76                                                 300.66                                                 
Interest on Term Loan/Cash Credit 126.08                                                 100.42                                                 
Other Finance Cost 8.60                                                      2.50                                                      

Total 429.44                                                 403.58                                                 

24 Impairment on financial instruments

Particulars
Year ended March 31, 2022 Year ended March 31, 2021

 On financial instruments 
measured at Amortised cost 

 On financial instruments 
measured at Amortised cost 

Investments (0.88)                                                     (8.85)                                                     
Loans Assets 32.95                                                    (1.05)                                                     
Write offs 1.19                                                      0.67                                                      
Total 33.26                                                    (9.23)                                                     

DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(All amount in Rs. in millions, except for share data unless stated otherwise) 

Net gain/(loss) on financial instruments at fair value through profit 
and loss
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(All amount in Rs. in millions, except for share data unless stated otherwise) 

25 Employee Benefits Expenses 

Particulars  Year ended March 31, 2022  Year ended March 31, 2021 

Salaries and wages 274.90                                                 219.87                                                 
Contribution to provident and other funds 8.01                                                      8.28                                                      
Gratuity 2.94                                                      3.71                                                      
Leave encashment 3.74                                                      3.41                                                      
Share Based Payments to employees 11.95                                                    4.14                                                      
Staff welfare expenses 11.72                                                    10.67                                                    
Total 313.26                                                 250.08                                                 

Earned & Sick Leave Plans

Statement of profit and loss

 Year ended March 31, 2022  Year ended March 31, 2021 

Current service cost                                                        6.46                                                        7.81 
Interest cost                                                        1.08                                                        0.68 
Net remeasurement (gain) / loss recognized in the year                                                      (0.91)                                                      (0.41)
Adjustment of Opening SL Liability                                                      (2.89)                                                            -   
Net expense                                                        3.74                                                        8.08 

Remeasurement (gains)/ loss recognised in Profit & Loss account:

 Year ended March 31, 2022  Year ended March 31, 2021 

                                                     (0.91)                                                      (0.41)
Remeasurement (gain) / loss on obligations arising from changes in financial assumptions                                                            -                                                              -   
Remeasurement (gain) / loss on obligations arising from changes in demographic assumptions                                                            -                                                              -   
Remeasurement (gain) / loss arising during the year                                                      (0.91)                                                      (0.41)

Balance Sheet
Net defined benefit liability

 Year ended March 31, 2022  Year ended March 31, 2021 

Present value of defined benefit obligation                                                     17.22                                                     15.93 
Fair value of plan assets                                                            -                                                              -   
Plan liability                                                     17.22                                                     15.93 

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:

 Year ended March 31, 2022  Year ended March 31, 2021 

Opening defined benefit obligation                                                     15.93                                                     10.07 
Current service cost                                                        6.46                                                        7.81 
Interest cost                                                        1.08                                                        0.68 
Benefits paid during the year                                                      (5.34)                                                      (2.21)
Remeasurement (gain)/loss on obligation (0.91)                                                     (0.41)                                                     
Closing defined benefit obligation                                                     17.22                                                     15.93 

The principle assumptions used in determining gratuity obligations for the Company are shown below:

 Year ended March 31, 2022  Year ended March 31, 2021 

Discount rate 7.18% 6.76%
Salary escalation rate 6.00% 6.00%

age upto 30 = 3% age upto 30 = 3%
age 31-44 = 2% age 31-44 = 2%

age above 44 = 1% age above 44 = 1%

Remeasurement (gain) / loss on obligations arising from changes in experience adjustments

Employee can encash unutilised earned leave only at the time of separation from the Company. Accumulation of earned leave days can not exceed 45 days at any time 
during the employee service. As per company's policy earned leave entitlement will be calculated at CTC.

The following tables summarize the components of net benefits expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss and the funded status and amounts recognized in the 
balance sheet for the respective plans.

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and 
demand in the employment market.

Employee Turnover

Net employee benefit expense recognized in the employee cost
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(All amount in Rs. in millions, except for share data unless stated otherwise) 
Sensitivity Analysis:
A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption is as shown below:

Particulars
 As at

March 31, 2022 
 As at

March 31, 2021 

a) Effect of 0.50% change in assumed discount rate
- 0.50% increase (1.27)    (1.05)    
- 0.50% decrease 1.39  1.15  

(b) Effect of 0.50% change in assumed salary escalation rate
- 0.50% increase 1.41  1.16  
- 0.50% decrease (1.28)    (1.05)    

The following payments are expected contributions to the defined benefit plan in future years:

Expected payment for future years 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

0 to 1 Year   0.49   0.29 
1 to 2 Year   0.33   0.27 
2 to 3 Year   0.32   0.26 
3 to 4 Year   0.32   0.25 
4 to 5 Year   1.31   0.24 
5 to 6 Year   0.27   1.03 
6 Year onwards    14.18    11.13 
 Total expected payments    17.22    13.49 

Gratuity and Other Retirement 
Benefit Plans

Statement of profit and loss

 Year ended March 31, 2022  Year ended March 31, 2021 

Current service cost 3.34  3.34  
Interest cost 0.62  0.45  
Paid during the year (1.02)      (0.08)
Net expense   2.94   3.71 

Remeasurement (gains)/ loss recognised in other comprehensive income:

 Year ended March 31, 2022  Year ended March 31, 2021 

Remeasurement (gain) / loss on obligations arising from changes in experience adjustments (1.36)    (1.21)    
Remeasurement (gain) / loss on obligations arising from changes in financial assumptions -  -  
Remeasurement (gain) / loss on obligations arising from changes in demographic assumptions -  -  
Remeasurement (gain) / loss arising during the year   (1.36)   (1.21)

Balance Sheet
Net defined benefit liability

 Year ended March 31, 2022  Year ended March 31, 2021 

Present value of defined benefit obligation 10.75   9.17  
Fair value of plan assets -   -  
Plan liability    10.75   9.17 

-Space intentionally left blank-

Net employee benefit expense recognized in the employee cost

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more of service is eligible for gratuity on cessation of employment and it 
is computed at 15 days salary (last drawn salary) for each completed year of service subject to such limit as prescribed by The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 as amended 
from time to time.
The following tables summarize the components of net benefits expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss and the funded status and amounts recognized in the 
balance sheet for the respective plans.
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(All amount in Rs. in millions, except for share data unless stated otherwise) 

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:

 Year ended March 31, 2022  Year ended March 31, 2021 

Opening defined benefit obligation   9.17   6.68 
Current service cost   3.34   3.34 
Interest cost   0.62   0.45 
Benefits paid during the year   (1.02)   (0.08)
Remeasurement (gain)/loss on obligation (1.36)    (1.21)    
Closing defined benefit obligation    10.75   9.17 

The principle assumptions used in determining gratuity obligations for the Company are shown below:

 Year ended March 31, 2022  Year ended March 31, 2021 

Discount rate 7.18% 6.76%
Salary escalation rate 6.00% 6.00%

age upto 30 = 3% age upto 30 = 3%
age 31-44 = 2% age 31-44 = 2%

age above 44 = 1% age above 44 = 1%

Sensitivity Analysis:
A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption is as shown below:

Particulars
 As at

March 31, 2022 
 As at

March 31, 2021 

a) Effect of 0.50% change in assumed discount rate
- 0.50% increase (0.78)    (0.72)    
- 0.50% decrease 0.86  0.80  

(b) Effect of 0.50% change in assumed salary escalation rate
- 0.50% increase 0.87  0.80  
- 0.50% decrease (0.79)    (0.73)    

The following payments are expected contributions to the defined benefit plan in future years:

Expected payment for future years 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

0 to 1 Year   0.09   0.06 
1 to 2 Year   0.16   0.10 
2 to 3 Year   0.19   0.15 
3 to 4 Year   0.19   0.17 
4 to 5 Year   0.91   0.17 
5 to 6 Year   0.17   0.66 
6 Year onwards   9.04   7.87 
 Total expected payments    10.75   9.18 

Compensated Absence :

Particulars  As at
March 31, 2022 

 As at
March 31, 2021 

Amount Recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

- Gratuity 2.94 3.71

- Leave Encashment 3.74 3.41

Amount Recognised in Balance Sheet :  As at
March 31, 2022 

 As at
March 31, 2021 

- Gratuity 10.75 9.17

- Leave Encashment 17.22 13.48
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The Company provides compensated absences benefits to the employees of the Company which can be carried forward to future periods. Amount recognised in the 
Statement of profit and loss for compensated absences is as under-

The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment benefits received Presidential assent in September 2020. 
The Code has been published in the Gazette of India. However, the date on which the Code will come into effect has not been notified and the final rules/interpretation have 
not yet been issued. The Company will assess the impact of the Code when it comes into effect and will record any related impact in the period the Code becomes effective.

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and 
demand in the employment market.

Employee Turnover
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(All amount in Rs. in millions, except for share data unless stated otherwise) 

26 Other expenses

Particulars

 Year ended March 31, 2022  Year ended March 31, 2021 

Legal and professional fees 39.66   18.78   
Audit fee 0.50  2.10  
Goods & Service tax written off 15.61   13.95   
Subscription and license fees 15.33   13.68   
Rates and taxes 0.33  2.55  
CSR Expense 4.56  2.40  
Business promotion 1.95  2.43  
Repairs and manitenance others 1.96  0.48  
Travelling expenses 8.86  5.82  
Electricity expense 2.65  2.19  
Office running and maintenance expenses 14.29   18.69   
Communication expense 7.43  6.36  
Amortisation of add on cost on non-convertible debentures 0.55  0.22  
Rent 6.20  5.25  
Printing and stationery 3.95  3.61  
Allocated Depreciation 2.82  2.75  
Miscellaneous expenses 0.31  0.08  
Total 126.96 101.34

26(a) Auditor's remuneration

As auditor
For statutory audit 0.45   1.44   
For tax audit 0.05   0.06   
For certification -   0.60   

0.50   2.10   

26(b) Details of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
a) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company for respective financial year   4.56   2.40 
b) Amount approved by the board to be spent during the year 4.56   2.40   
c ) Amount spent during the year : -   -   

i) construction/acquisition of any asset -   -   
ii) on purposes other than (i) above -   -   
iii) (Shortfall) / Excess at the end of the year -   -   
iv) Total of previous years shortfall -   -   
v) Details of related party transactions -   -   
vi) Nature of CSR activities:

1.06   2.40   

-   -   

-   -   

1.50   -   

2.00   -   

** During the year company has paid INR 2.00 Mn  to Param Shakti Peeth as donaton
*** During the year company has paid INR 1.50 Mn Olympic Gold Quest as donation

e) Disaster management, including relief, rehabilitation and reconstruction activities.

 Year ended March 31, 2021  Year ended March 31, 2022 

a) abolishing poverty, malnourishment and hunger, improvising health care which includes
preventive health care and sanitation and making available safe drinking water. *

b) improvement in education which includes special education and employment strengthening
vocation skills among children, women, elderly and the differently-abled and livelihood enhancement
projects.**

c) Safeguarding environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora and fauna,
animal welfare, agroforestry, conservation of natural resources and maintaining a quality of soil, air
and water which also includes a contribution for rejuvenation of river Ganga

d) Training to stimulate rural sports, nationally recognized sports, Paralympic sports and Olympic
sports. ***

-Space intentionally left blank-

* During the year company has paid INR 0.06 Mn to Jyoti Development Trust  and INR 1.00 Mn to 
Samarpan Foundation as donation

Particulars
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27 Earning Per Share

Particulars

Following reflects the profit and share data used in EPS computations:

Basic
Weighted average number of equity shares for computation of Basic EPS  (in Rs.) 534.02                                                 532.39                                                 
Net profit  for calculation of basic EPS 192.19                                                 263.22                                                 
Basic earning per share (In Rs.) 0.36                                                      0.49                                                      

Diluted
Weighted average number of equity shares for computation of Diluted EPS  (in Rs.) 538.54                                                 536.53                                                 

192.19                                                 263.22                                                 
Diluted earning per share (In Rs.) 0.36                                                      0.49                                                      
Nominal value of equity shares (In Rs.) 10.00                                                    10.00                                                    

-Space intentionally left blank-

 Year ended March 31, 2021  Year ended March 31, 2022 

Net profit  for calculation of Diluted EPS (in Rs.)



28.  Employee Stock Option Plan

Scheme Name DMI HFC ESOP Plan 
2018

DMI HFC Retention 
Plan, 2018

DMI HFC ESOP Plan 
2019

DMI HFC ESOP Plan 
Managemant

DMI HFC ESOP Plan 
2020

DMI HFC 
Employment 

Contract 2020

DMI HFC ESOP Plan 
2021

DMI HFC ESOP Plan 
2021-II

DMI HFC 
Employment 

Contract Jan22 - I

DMI HFC 
Employment 

Contract Jan22 - II

DMI HFC 
Employment 

Contract Jan22 - III
Date of grant 18-Mar-18 01-Apr-18 01-Apr-19 01-Oct-18 09-Apr-20 09-Nov-20 01-Apr-21 01-Jul-21 10-Nov-21 16-Dec-21 20-Dec-21
Date of Board / Compensation Committee approval 16-Mar-18 01-Apr-18 11-Sep-19 01-Oct-18 09-Apr-20 09-Apr-20 29-Jun-21 29-Jun-21 29-Jun-21 29-Jun-21 29-Jun-21
Number of Options granted                      3,49,316                      8,25,358                    18,00,573                    26,33,803                    11,31,690                          18,467                      2,55,212                      2,50,000                          40,000                          15,000                          15,000 
Method of settlement Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares
Graded vesting period* See Below See Below See Below See Below See Below See Below See Below See Below See Below See Below See Below
First vesting date 18-Mar-19 01-Apr-19 01-Apr-20 01-Oct-19 01-Apr-21 09-Nov-21 01-Apr-22 01-Jul-24 10-Nov-24 16-Dec-24 20-Dec-24
Exercise period ** 5 years 5 years 5 years 5 years 5 years 5 years 5 years 5 years 5 years 5 years 5 years
Vesting conditions As per Plan As per Plan As per Plan As per Plan As per Plan As per Plan As per Plan As per Plan As per Plan As per Plan As per Plan
Exercise price per option 10.68                           10.72                           10.94 10.80                           29.61                           28.30                           29.10                           29.00                           32.00                           32.00                           32.00                           
Stock price on the date of grant 10.68                           10.72                           10.94 10.80                           11.24                           11.35                           10.51                           11.33                           10.44                           10.44                           10.44                           

Graded vesting period* 

II. Reconciliation of options
 31-MAR-2022 DMI HFC ESOP Plan 

2018
DMI HFC Retention 

Plan, 2018
DMI HFC ESOP Plan 

2019
DMI HFC ESOP Plan 

Managemant
DMI HFC ESOP Plan 

2020
DMI HFC 

Employment 2020
DMI HFC ESOP Plan 

2021
DMI HFC ESOP Plan 

2021-II
DMI HFC 

Employment 
Contract Jan22 - I

DMI HFC 
Employment 

Contract Jan22 - II

DMI HFC 
Employment 

Contract Jan22 - III

Options outstanding at the beginning of the year 3,49,316                     8,25,358                     18,00,573                  26,33,803                  11,31,690                  18,467                        -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               
Granted during the year -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               2,55,212                     2,50,000                     40,000                        15,000                        15,000                        
Exercised during the year -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               
Lapsed during the year -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               
Outstanding at the end of the year 3,49,316                     8,25,358                     18,00,573                  26,33,803                  11,31,690                  18,467                        2,55,212                     2,50,000                     40,000                        15,000                        15,000                        
Weighted average remaining contractual life (in years) 1                                  1                                  2                                  2                                  3                                  4                                  4                                  4                                  5                                  5                                  5                                  

 31-MAR-2021 DMI HFC ESOP Plan 
2018

DMI HFC Retention 
Plan, 2018

DMI HFC ESOP Plan 
2019

DMI HFC ESOP Plan 
Managemant

DMI HFC ESOP Plan 
2020

DMI HFC 
Employment 2020

Options outstanding at the beginning of the year 3,49,316                     8,25,358                     18,00,573                  26,33,803                  -                               -                               
Granted during the year -                               -                               -                               -                               11,31,690                  18,467                        
Exercised during the year -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               
Lapsed during the year -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               
Outstanding at the end of the year 3,49,316                     8,25,358                     18,00,573                  26,33,803                  11,31,690                  18,467                        
Weighted average remaining contractual life (in years) 2                                  2                                  3                                  3                                  4                                  5                                  

III. Computation of fair value

Scheme Name DMI HFC ESOP Plan 
2018

DMI HFC Retention 
Plan, 2018

DMI ESOP Plan 2019 DMI ESOP Plan 
Managemant

DMI HFC ESOP Plan 
2020

DMI HFC Retention 
Plan 2020

DMI HFC ESOP Plan 
2021

DMI HFC ESOP Plan 
2021-II

DMI HFC 
Employment 

Contract Jan22 - I

DMI HFC 
Employment 

Contract Jan22 - II

DMI HFC 
Employment 

Contract Jan22 - III
Stock price on the date of grant 10.68 10.72 10.94 10.80 11.24 11.35 10.51 11.33 10.44 10.44 10.44
Volatility 15% 15% 30% 15% 30% 30% 30% 30% 30% 30% 30%
Risk free Rate 6.00% 8.00% 7.00% 8.00% 6.14% 6.14% 6.14% 6.14% 6.60% 6.60% 6.60%
Dividend Yield 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
Exercise Price 10.68 10.72 10.94 10.80 29.61 28.30 29.10 29.00 32.00 32.00 32.00
Option Fair Value                              3.08                              3.55                              4.45                              3.69                              0.87                              0.99                            10.51                            11.33                            10.44                            10.44                            10.44 

DMI Housing Finance Private Limited adopted various ESOP plans for employee retention and in recognition of employees  contribution to overall performance of the Company.

Stock options expire 5 years from the date they are granted and vest over or after three year as per the schemes unless terminated sooner by the Board in accordance with the option Plan. The Option plan give recipients the right to receive shares of the company upon the lapse of their related restrictions. 
Restrictions on options,  lapse in various increments and at various dates, beginning after one year from date of grant through grantee retirement. 

The employees’ compensation expense for Stock options  during the year ended 31 March 2022 amounts to Rs.11.95 Mn (previous year Rs. 4.14 Mn).
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I.   The Company has formulated share-based payment schemes for the Group  employees - DMI HFC ESOP PLAN 2021 (“Plan”). Details of all grants in operation during the year ended March 31, 2022 are as given below:

Exercise period **
** Exercise Period in respect of any Vested Options means the period commencing on the date of Vesting of such option and expiring on the fifth anniversary of option Grant Date.

The Company has used fair value method for ESOP valuations. For undertaking fair valuation of ESOP, the Company is using Black-Scholes Model.

DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(All amount in Rs. in millions, except for share data unless stated otherwise) 

*1. As per the vesting schedule 30%, 30% & 40% Options will vest on completion of one year, two years and three years from the grant date respectively applicable only for DMI HFC ESOP Plan 2021.
*2. For Schemes DMI HFC ESOP Plan 2021-II, DMI HFC Employment Contract Jan22 - I,DMI HFC Employment Contract Jan22 - II,DMI HFC Employment Contract Jan22 - III options will vest on completeion of three years from the grant dates respectively.



29 Segment information

30

31

32 Commitments and contingencies

Refer note 5 (ii) for undisbursed commitment relating to loans.

33 Related party

a.

1. Entities where control exists:
DMI Limited

2. Directors Mr. Tamer Amr
Mr. Gaurav Burman
Mr. Shivashish Chatterjee
Mr. Nipender Kochhar
Mr. Yuvraja Chanakya Singh

3. Company Secretary Mrs. Shilpi Varshney
4. Fellow subsidiaries DMI Consumer Credit Private Limited

DMI Finance Private Limited
5. Group Entity DMI Alternatives Private Limited

DMI Management Services Private Limited
DMI Capital Private Limited
Appnit Technologies Private Limited (w.e.f. 20th Jan 2022)
K2VZ, Partnership Firm
Quickwork Technologies Pvt Ltd

b.

 March 31, 2022  March 31, 2021 

- 9.32 
- 17.06 

- 9.32 
- 17.06 

-  10.99
- 1.36 

2. Other Transactions

Expense Incurred/ 
Amount received

Amount paid
Outstanding 
balance

Opening 
balance

Expense Incurred/ 
Amount received

 Amount paid 
 Outstanding 

balance 

Rent - 3.96   -  -    -     3.96   -  

Resource sharing fee - 38.25    -   -    -     44.48   -  
Reimbursement of expenses -  21.16   -  -    -     21.74   -  
Sale of investment   -  -    -     716.45   847.26   -  -  

Amount recoverable for stock 
option issued to DMIF employees

  0.70 -  10.26   7.40    2.16 - 9.56 

DMI Alternatives Private 
Limited (DMIA)

Amount recoverable for stock 
option issued to DMIA employees

  0.02 -  0.26    0.19   0.05  -  0.24 

Quickwork Technologies 
Pvt Ltd

Chat Bot Expense   1.00   0.99    0.08    0.08   1.09    1.09   0.08 

Shilpi Varshney Remuneration*  -  2.09    -    -     -     1.69   -  

Director Sitting Fees - 0.16   -  -    -     0.12    -   
Issue of warrants    0.12  - 1.04   -   -    -   -   

Jayati Chatterjee Issue of warrants    0.12  - 1.04   -   -    -   -   
Gurcharan Singh Issue of warrants    0.12  - 1.04   -   -    -   -   
Bina Singh Issue of warrants    0.12  - 1.04   -   -    -   -   

Issue of equity shares
Securities premium received

Mr. Yuvraja Chanakya Singh

Nipender Kochhar

Mr. Shivashish Chatterjee

Issue of equity shares
Securities premium received

K2VZ, Parrtnership Firm

* The above amount does not include post employment benefits

DMI Finance Private 
Limited (DMIF)

Name of related party Nature of transactions

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

DMI Housing Finance Private Limited

The Company has only one reportable business segment, i.e. lending to borrowers, which have similar risks and returns for the purpose of Ind AS 108 on 'Operating Segments'.The company
operates in a single geographical segment i.e, domestic.

Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

There are no amounts other than those mentioned in note no. 11 that need to be disclosed in accordance with the Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 (the ‘MSMED’)
pertaining to micro or small enterprises for the year ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021.

The Company does not have any pending litigation as on March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021.

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amount in Rs. in millions, except for share data unless stated otherwise) 

There is no contingent Liability as on March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021.

1. Shares issued/ sold during the year to related party

The nature and volume of transactions carried out with the above related parties in the ordinary course of business are as follows :

Equity Share Capital

6. Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by
Management personnel or their relatives

Names of related parties identified in accordance with IND AS -24 "Related Party Disclosures"

Holding Company

Securities premium received
Call money received towards face value



34 Capital:

(i) Capital management:

Objective

Planning

(ii) Regulatory Capital

Particulars
As at March 31, 

2022
As at March 

31,2021

Tier 1 CRAR 86.46% 76.05%
Tier 2 CRAR 0.57% 0.32%
Total CRAR 87.03% 76.37%

35 Financial risk management objectives and policies

(A) Liquidity risk

31-Mar-22 up to 1 month Over 1 month to 
2 month

Over 2 months to 3 
months

Over 3 months 
to 6 months

Over 6 
months to 1 

year

Over 1 year  
to 3 years

Over 3 years  
to 5 years

Over 5 years Total

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 418.68    -   -     -   -  -     -   -   418.68      
Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents -     -   -     -   -  -     -   97.79   97.79   
Loans 174.53    120.30      119.98   360.09     719.25    2,859.19    2,811.54  14,663.81    21,828.69   
Investments 2,414.86     0.30      0.33   10.85   14.41      -     -   -   2,440.74   
Other financial assets 0.02   7.04      - 3.98 -  10.52 - 2.78  24.34   
Financial liabilities
Trade Payables 6.20   -   -     -   -  -     -   -   6.20     
Debt Securities - 61.20 10.99     74.23   148.16    3,749.86    -   -   4,044.44   
Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) 23.48      4.78      16.38     121.37     237.84    819.17   376.32      242.51      1,841.85   
Other financial liabilities 5.12   137.15      136.40   135.29     - 5.61 -   -   419.58      

31-Mar-21 up to 1 month Over 1 month to 
2 month

Over 2 months to 3 
months

Over 3 months 
to 6 months

Over 6 
months to 1 

year

Over 1 year  
to 3 years

Over 3 years  
to 5 years

Over 5 years Total

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 285.43    285.43      
Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents 77.58   77.58   
Loans 102.02    102.38      101.61   303.68     605.63    2,416.67    2,320.98  12,813.55    18,766.51   
Investments 3,569.16     3.77      3.78   11.34   20.37      32.98     -   -   3,641.40   
Other financial assets - 2.74 7.06   - 12.47  9.80   - 2.80  34.87   
Financial liabilities
Trade Payables 3.14   -   -     -   -  -     -   -   3.14     
Debt Securities - 61.20 10.99     74.26   148.16    4,044.47    -   -   4,339.08   
Borrowings (other than Debt Securities)

298.43    120.75      9.50   125.19     250.01    921.92   564.66      437.46      2,727.92   
Other financial liabilities 3.46   3.07      4.17   -   -  5.61   16.32   

Liquidity Risk refers to the risk that the company can not meet its financial obligations. The objective of Liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use

as per requirement. The unavailability of adequate amount of funds at optimum cost and co-terminus tenure  to repay the financial liabilities and further growth of business resultantly may face an Asset

Liability Management (ALM) mismatch caused by a difference in the maturity profile of Company assets and liabilities. This risk may arise from the unexpected increase in the cost of funding an asset portfolio

at the appropriate maturity and the risk of being unable to liquidate a position in a timely manner and at a reasonable price. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate cash reserves and

undrawn credit facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities. The table below provides a maturity analysis of

undiscounted cash flows for financial assets and liabilities.

The Company’s Principal financial liabilities comprise borrowings. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the company’s operations. At the other hand company’s Principal financial assets
include loans and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations. 

As a lending institution, Company is exposed to various risks that are related to lending business and operating environment. The Principal Objective in Company 's risk management processes is to measure
and monitor the various risks that Company is subject to and to follow policies and procedures to address such risks. Company 's risk management framework is driven by Board and its subcommittees
including the Audit Committee, the Asset Liability Management Committee and the Risk Management Committee. Company gives due importance to prudent lending practices and have implemented suitable
measures for risk mitigation, which include verification of credit history from credit information bureaus, personal verification of a customer’s business and residence, technical and legal verifications,
conservative loan to value, and required term cover for insurance. The major types of risk Company face in  businesses are liquidity risk, credit risk,  interest rate risk.

Note :In computing the above information, certain estimates, assumptions and adjustments have been made by the Management which have been relied upon by the auditors.

Note :In computing the above information, certain estimates, assumptions and adjustments have been made by the Management which have been relied upon by the auditors.

DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

The Company's assessment of capital requirement is aligned to its planned growth which forms part of an annual operating plan which is approved by the Board and also a long range strategy. These growth 
plans are aligned to assessment of risks- which include credit, liquidity and interest rate.

The Company endeavors to maintain its CRAR higher than the mandated regulatory norm. Accordingly, increase in capital is planned well in advance to ensure adequate funding for its growth.

(All amount in Rs. in millions, except for share data unless stated otherwise) 

The company actively manages its capital base to cover risk inherent to its business and meets the capital adequacy requirements of the regulator, National Housing Board of India. The adequacy of the
Company's capital is monitored using, among other measures the regulations issued by NHB.

The company’s objective is to maintain appropriate levels of capital to support its business strategy taking into account the regulatory, economic and commercial environment. The company aims to maintain
a strong capital base to support the risks inherent to its business and its growth strategy. The Company endeavors to maintain a higher capital base than the mandated regulatory capital at all times.



DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(All amount in Rs. in millions, except for share data unless stated otherwise) 
(B) Credit risk

Exposure to credit risk

March 31, 
2022

March 31, 
2021

   7,055.58     6,214.63 
   1,493.39     1,435.25 
   8,548.97     7,649.88 

Note : The amount is net off impairment loss allowance

The following table shows the risk concentration by industry for the financial assets of the company, other than its  loan portfolio:

Financial 
services

Real Estate Others Total

418.68    -        -     418.68 
2,414.68      23.64      - 2,438.33 

-   -         24.34     24.34 

Financial 
services

Real Estate Others Total

285.43    -        -     285.43 
3,567.48      73.92      - 3,641.40 

-   -         34.87     34.87 

(D) Market Risk

(E) Interest Rate Risk:-

Interest Rate sensitivity

Particulars
As at March 2022 As at March 2021

Finance Cost
0.50% Increase 8.98   6.97      
0.50% Decrease (8.98)       (6.97)     

Advances
0.50% Increase 38.62      35.11    
0.50% Decrease (38.62)     (35.11)  

Credit Risk arises from the  risk of loss that may occur from the default of Company's customers under loan agreements and against its investments and credit substitute. Customer defaults and inadequate
collateral may lead to higher NPAs. Company address credit risks by using a set of credit norms and policies, which are approved by Board and backed by analytics and technology. Company has implemented
a structured and standardized credit approval process, including customer selection criteria, comprehensive credit risk assessment and cash flow analysis, which encompasses analysis of relevant quantitative
and qualitative information to ascertain the credit worthiness of a potential customer. Actual credit exposures, credit limits and asset quality are regularly monitored and analyzed at various levels. Company
has created a robust credit assessment and underwriting practice that enables  to fairly price  credit risks.

Housing

The carrying amount of financial assets measured at amortized cost represents the maximum credit exposure.

(C) Analysis of risk concentration
The Company's risk concentration is managed by type of loan i.e. Housing and Non-Housing (as defined by NHB), the details of which are given below:

Particulars

* Includes balances of credit substitutes

The Company has designed all the policies as a rule book with clearly defined parameters to control the risk.

Non-Housing *

31-Mar-21

Financial asset

Other financial assets

31-Mar-22

Financial asset

ii) Short term volatility
iii) Prepayment risk translating into a reinvestment risk
iv) Real interest rate risk.

In short run, change in interest rate affects Company’s earnings (measured by NII or NIM) and in long run it affects Market Value of Equity (MVE) or net worth. It is essential for the company to not only
quantify the interest rate risk but also to manage it proactively. The company mitigates its interest rate risk by keeping a balanced portfolio of fixed and variable rate loans and borrowings. Further company
carries out Earnings at risk analysis and maturity gap analysis at quarterly intervals to quantify the risk.

Interest rate risk arises when there is a mismatch between positions, which are subject to interest rate adjustment within a specified period. The company’s lending, funding and investment activities give rise
to interest rate risk. The immediate impact of variation in interest rate is on the company’s net interest income, while a long term impact is on the company’s net worth since the economic value of the assets,
liabilities and off-balance sheet exposures are affected. While assessing interest rate risks, signals given to the market by RBI and government departments from time to time and the financial industry’s
reaction to them shall be continuously monitored. The table below provides an analysis of impact of interest rate movement on company's earnings.

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Other financial assets

Due to the very nature of housing finance, the company is exposed to moderate to higher Interest Rate Risk. This risk has a major impact on the balance sheet as well as the income statement of the company.
Interest Rate Risk arises due to:

i) Changes in Regulatory or Market Conditions affecting the interest rates

The company is subject to interest rate risk, primarily since it lends to customers at rates and for maturity years that may differ from funding sources. Interest rates are highly sensitive to many factors beyond
control, including the monetary policies of of the Reserve Bank of India, deregulation of the financial sector in India, domestic and international economic and political conditions, inflation and other factors. In
order to manage interest rate risk, the company seek to optimize borrowing profile between short-term and long-term loans. The company adopts funding strategies to ensure diversified resource-raising
options to minimize cost and maximize stability of funds. Assets and liabilities are categorized into various time buckets based on their maturities and Asset Liability Management Committee supervise an
interest rate sensitivity report metrically for assessment of interest rate risks.

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market factors. Such changes in the values of financial instruments may result from
changes in the interest rates, credit, liquidity and other market changes. The Company’s exposure to market risk is primarily on account of interest rate risk.

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments



36 Ind AS 116 :  Leases

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
16.44                                    26.14                                    

                                    10.38                                       1.01 
                                    (8.72)                                     (8.91)

Deletion made during the year                                     (0.26)                                     (1.79)
                                    17.84                                     16.44 

The carrying amounts of lease liabilities and the movements during the period are as follows:
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

18.51                                    28.02                                    
                                    10.38                                       1.23 

Interest accretion for the year                                       1.89                                       2.18 
                                  (10.55)                                   (11.44)

Deletion made during the year                                     (0.32)                                     (1.48)
                                    19.91                                     18.51 

The effective interest rate for lease liabilities is 9.5%

The following are the amounts recognized in profit and loss :
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

                                      8.72                                       8.91 
                                      1.89                                       2.18 
                                      6.19                                       5.25 
                                    16.80                                     16.34 

Company as a lessee
The company has lease contracts for office and residential spaces taken on lease. The lease terms are between 1 to 10 years. 
The Company also has certain lease with lease terms of 12 months or less. The Company applies the ‘short-term lease’ recognition exemptions for 
these leases.

The Company's total cash outflows for leases was Rs. 10.55  Mn during year ended March 31, 2022 (Rs.11.44 Mn during the year ended March 31, 
2021).

-Space intentionally left blank-

DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(All amount in Rs. in millions, except for share data unless stated otherwise) 

Depreciation charge for the year

Balance at the end of the year

Balance at the beginning of the year
Additions made during the year

The carrying amounts of right-of-use assets recognized and the movements during the period are as follows:
Particulars

Depreciation expense in respect of right-of-use asset
Interest expense in respect of lease liabilities

Balance at the beginning of the year
Additions made during the year

Payments made during the year

Balance at the end of the year

Particulars

Total amount recognized in profit or loss
Expense relating to short-term leases (included on other expenses)

Particulars



37

1 Capital

Particulars
As at 

March 31, 2022
As at 

March 31, 2021
CRAR (%) 87.03% 76.37%
CRAR - Tier I capital (%) 86.46% 76.05%
CRAR - Tier II capital (%) 0.57% 0.32%
Amount of subordinated debt raised as Tier- II Capital                         -                           -   
Amount raised by issue of perpetual Debt instruments                         -                           -   

2 Reserve Fund u/s 29C of NHB Act, 1987

Particulars
As at 

March 31, 2022
As at 

March 31, 2021

Balance at the beginning of the year
11.41                 6.15                   

                        -                           -   
c) Total 11.41                 6.15                   
Addition /Appropriation / Withdrawal during the year
Add:  

3.84                   5.26                   

                        -                           -   
Less:  

-                     -                     
b) Amount withdrawn 
from the Special Reserve 
u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income 
Tax Act, 1961 which has 

-                     -                     
Balance at the end of the year

a) Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987 15.25                 11.41                 
b) Amount of special 
reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of                         -                           -   
 Total 15.25                 11.41                 

3 Investments

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2022

As at 
March 31, 2021

Value of Investment
(i) Gross Value of Investment
a) In India 243.90               364.30               
b) Outside India                         -                           -   
(ii) Provision for Depreciation                         -                           -   
a) In India                     0.07                     0.16 
b) Outside India                         -                           -   
(iii) Net Value of Investment
a) In India 243.83               364.14               
b) Outside India
Movement of Provision held towards depreciation on Investment
(i) Opening Balance 0.16                   1.04                   
(ii) Add: Provisions made during the year (0.09)                  (0.88)                  
(iii) Less: Write off/Write Back of Excess provision during the year                         -                           -   
(iv) Closing Balance 0.07                   0.16                   

4 Derivatives

5 Securitization:

DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(All amount in Rs. in Millions, except for share data unless stated otherwise) 

The Company has not entered into securitization transaction during the year (March 2021 : Nil). Further, there is no Outstanding  balance of securitization transaction (March 2021: Nil)

Disclosures required by the Reserve Bank of India in terms of Master Direction – Non-Banking Financial Company – Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021, RBI/2020- 21/73

DOR.FIN.HFC.CC.No.120/03.10.136/2020-21, 17 February, 2021 (as amended from time to time). 

The notes under this table are in crores

a) Amount appropriated from the Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of the  NHB Act, 1987

The Company has not entered into derivative transaction during the year (March 2021 : Nil). Further, there is no Outstanding balance of derivative transaction (March 2021: Nil)

DMI Housing Finance Private Limited is a Housing Finance Company registered with National Housing Bank with registration no 09.0102.12 dated September 20, 2012. 

a) Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987
b) Amount of special reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 taken into account for the purposes of 
Statutory Reserve under Section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

a) Amount transferred u/s 29C of the NHB Act, 1987
b) Amount of special reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 taken into account for the purposes of 
Statutory Reserve under Section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

-Space intentionally left blank-



6

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on March 31, 2022
Particulars 1 day to 7 Days 8 to 14 days 15 days to 

30/31 days
Over one 

month upto 
2 months

Over 2 months 
upto 3 months

Over 3 
months to 6 

months

Over 6 
months to 1 

year

Over 1 year 
to 3 years

Over 3 to 5 
years

Over 5 Years Total

Liabilities
Deposits                                                        -                      -                      -                      -                             -                      -                      -                      -                           -                           -   -                 
Borrowings from Bank * 0.32                                                   -                 1.95               0.13               1.26                     9.27               18.54             67.73             30.80                  21.90                  151.90           
Market Borrowings ** -                                                     -                 -                 2.37               -                       -                 -                 346.56           -                      -                      348.93           

 Foreign Currency Liabilities                                                        -                      -                      -                      -                             -                      -                      -                           -                           -   
-                 

Assets
Advances 4.18                                                   2.79               7.93               2.25               2.28                     6.99               14.56             66.54             78.97                  666.05               852.53           
Investments                                                241.47                0.00                0.00                0.99                      1.37                    -                      -                      -                           -                           -   243.83           

 Foreign Currency Assets                                                        -                      -                      -                      -                             -                      -                      -                           -                           -   -                 
* Net of lease liability recognized under Ind AS 116 in respect of leases (other than short-term leases) aggregating to INR 1.99 Crores
**Market borrowings include NCDs raised by the company

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on March 31, 2021
Particulars 1 day to 7 Days 8 to 14 days 15 days to 

30/31 days
Over one 

month upto 
2 months

Over 2 months 
upto 3 months

Over 3 
months to 6 

months

Over 6 
months to 1 

year

Over 1 year 
to 3 years

Over 3 to 5 
years

Over 5 Years Total

Liabilities
Deposits                                                        -                      -                      -                      -                             -                      -                      -                      -                           -                           -   -                 
Borrowings from Bank                                                    0.25                    -                29.27                8.94                      1.28                9.32              18.64              73.71                   47.54                   40.15 229.10           
Market Borrowings                                                    2.38                    -                      -                      -                             -                      -                      -              346.55                         -                           -   348.92           
Foreign Currency Liabilities                                                        -                      -                      -                      -                             -                      -                      -                           -                           -   -                 
Assets -                 
Advances                                                    6.58                0.92                0.83                2.64                      2.69                6.13              13.68              60.31                   66.43                600.87 761.08           
Investments                                                356.75                    -                  0.17                0.38                      0.38                1.13                2.04                3.29                         -                           -   364.14           
Foreign Currency Assets                                                        -                      -                      -                      -                             -                      -                      -                      -                           -                           -   

7 Exposure
a. Exposures to real estate sector

Category
As at 

March 31, 2022
As at 

March 31, 2021
(A)  Direct exposure-

i) Residential mortgages :

859.52               750.30               

ii) Commercial real estate :

2.43                   18.80                 

(a) Residential -                     

(B) Indirect exposure

-                     

861.95               769.10               

b.
Exposure to Capital Market

Particulars
As at 

March 31, 2022
As at 

March 31, 2021
- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

c.

d. Details of Single Borrower Limit (SGL) / Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the HFC
The company has not exceeded the Single Borrower Limit and Group Borrower Limit as prescribed by NHB.

e. Unsecured Advances  

f.
S.no Description Amount (In 

Crore)
% of Owned 
Fund

1 Exposure to any single entity in a 
group engaged in real estate 
business

Nil Nil

2 Exposure to all entities in a group 

engaged in real estate business

Nil Nil

8 Miscellaneous
8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

Percentage of outstanding loans against collateral of gold jewellery to their outstanding total assets-NIL

Amount related to fraud, reported in the company for the year in their balance sheet-NIL

Related Party Transactions -Refer Note 33

There is no financing of parent company products.

The company has not financed any unsecured advances against intangible securities such as rights, licenses, authority etc as collateral security.

Exposure to group companies engaged in real estate business

Registration obtained from other Financial sector regulators
The Company has not obtained registeration from other Financial sector regulators
Disclosure of Penalties imposed by NHB/ RBI and other regulators : NIL

Total Exposure to Capital Market

It is clarified that the computation of exposure to the capital markets should be done by HFCs in accordance with the provisions of Paragraph 23.2.2 of these directions.

Details of financing of parent company products

(vi) loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares/ bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoters contribution to the 
equity of new companies in anticipation of raising resources;

(vii) bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows/ issues;

(viii) all exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered) 

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector

Asset liability management (Maturity pattern of certain items of Assets and Liabilities)

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by the borrower or 
that is rented.

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates (office buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multi-family 
residential buildings, multi-tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development and 
construction, etc). Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;
iii) Investments in mortgage backed securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures :

(b) Commercial real estate.

Fund based and non-fund based exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB) and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs).

(i) direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures and units of equity oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested 
in corporate debt;

(ii) advances against shares/ bonds/ debentures or other securities or on clean basis to individials for investment in shares (including IPO/ ESOPs), convertible bonds, 
convertible debentures, and units of equity oriented mutual funds

(iii) advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security

(iv) advances for any other purposes to the extent secured hy the collateral security of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented 
mutual funds i.e where the primary security other than shares/ convertible bonds/ convertible debentures / units of equity oriented mutual funds does not fully cover the 
advances;

(v) secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers and market makers;

Note :In computing the above information, certain estimates, assumptions and adjustments have been made by the Management which have been relied upon by the auditors.

Note :In computing the above information, certain estimates, assumptions and adjustments have been made by the Management which have been relied upon by the auditors.



8.6 Group Structure

DMI Limited (Mauritius) (Holding Company) [DMIL]
DMI Finance Private Limited [DMIF] (DMIL Holds 79.17%)

DMI Management Services Private Limited (DMIF Holds 100%)
DMI Alternatives Private Limited (DMIF Holds 49%)
DMI Capital Private Limited (DMIF Holds 100%)
DMI Consumer Credit Private Limited (DMIL Holds 82.15% and DMIF Holds 7.85%)

DMI Housing Finance Private Limited [DMIH] (DMIL Holds 94.74%)

8.7 Ratings assigned by credit rating agencies and migration of ratings during the year:

Name of 
Rating 
Agency

Limit Type of 
Facility

Rating 
Changes

Date of Change Remarks

(Rs. in Cr.) At the 
beginning of 

the year

Change 
during the 

year
CARE Ratings 100 Long term 

Bank 
Facilities

CARE AA- 
(CE); 
Negative

CARE AA-; 
Stable

29th March 
2022

Revised from 
CARE AA- (CE); 
Stable, to CARE 

AA-; Stable

Brickworks 
Ratings

400 Non-
Convertible 
Debentures

BWR AA- (CE) 
/ Stable

BWR AA- (CE) 
/ Stable

20th March 
2021

No Change

Brickworks 
Ratings

350 Fund-based 
Bank Loan 
Facilities

BWR AA- (CE) 
/ Stable

BWR AA- (CE) 
/ Stable

20th March 
2021

No Change

ICRA Ratings 350 Fund based 
bank facilities

[ICRA]AA- 
(Stable);

[ICRA]AA- 
(Stable)

20th April 2021 Rating Assigned 
of Rs 300 Cr 

during the Year

ICRA Ratings 400 Non-
Convertible 
Debentures

NA [ICRA]AA- 
(Stable)

20th April 2021 Rating Assigned 
of Rs 400 Cr 

during the Year

9 Additional  Disclosures

9.1

Breakup of 'Provision & Contingencies' shown under the head Expenditure in Profit & Loss Account
 As at 

March 31, 2022 
 As at 

March 31, 2021 

1. Provision for Depreciation on Investment (0.09)                  (0.88)                  

2. Provision made towards Income Tax 8.28                   7.68                   

3. Provision towards NPA (towards stage III) 1.64                   (0.30)                  

4. Provision for Standard Assets (towards stage I and stage II) 1.50                   0.36                   

5. Provision for undrawn commitments 0.24                   (0.17)                  

 As at 
March 31, 

2022 

 As at 
March 31, 

2021 
 As at 

March 31, 2022 
 As at 

March 31, 2021 
Standard Assets
a) Total Outstanding Amount (refer note 1) 704.95          621.81          148.67               143.41               
b) Provisions made 3.33              2.13              0.73                   0.62                   
Sub-Standard Assets
a) Total Outstanding Amount (refer note 1) 4.09              2.49              1.55                   0.84                   
b) Provisions made 1.50              0.79              0.49                   0.21                   
Doubtful Assets - Category - I
a) Total Outstanding Amount (refer note 1) 1.65              0.25              0.50                   0.18                   
b) Provisions made 0.61              0.24              0.14                   0.08                   
Doubtful Assets - Category - II
a) Total Outstanding Amount (refer note 1) 0.34              0.10              0.08                   0.01                   
b) Provisions made 0.13              0.03              0.05                   0.00                   
Doubtful Assets - Category - III
a) Total Outstanding Amount (refer note 1) 0.11              -                0.01                   -                     
b) Provisions made 0.04              -                -                     -                     
Loss Assets
a) Total Outstanding Amount (refer note 1) -                -                -                     -                     
b) Provisions made -                -                -                     -                     
TOTAL
a) Total Outstanding Amount 711.14          624.65          150.81               144.44               
b) Provisions made 5.61              3.19              1.41                   0.92                   

Note:

Category
Category - I
Category - II
Category - III

b) The category of Doubtful Assets will be as under:
Period for which the assets has been considered Doubtful
Upto one year:
One to three years:
More than three years :

Provisions and Contingencies

Break up of Loan & Advances and Provisions thereon Housing Non-Housing

a) The Total Outstanding amount represents Gross EAD amount.

(i) ratings assigned by credit rating agencies and migration of ratings during the year;

(ii) information namely, area, country of operation and joint venture partners with regard to
Joint ventures and overseas subsidiaries

DMI Housing Finance is incorporated in INDIA and operates through its branch network spread across various
states in India. The company has not entered into any joint venture and the company does not have any
overseas subsidiary. 

(All amount in Rs. in Crores, except for share data unless stated otherwise) 

Appnit Technologies Private Limited (DMIF holds 94.04%)

DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022



9.2 Draw Down from Reserves
There has been no draw down from reserves during the year ended March 31, 2022(2021-Nil).

9.3 Concentration of  Advances , Exposures and NPAs

Particulars As at 
March 31, 2022                     

As at 
March 31, 2021                      

Concentration of  Loans & Advances 
Total Loans & Advances to twenty largest borrowers                  11.25                  25.47 
(%) of Loans & Advances to twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances of the HFC 1.19% 3.31%

Concentration of all Exposures (including off-balance sheet exposure)
Total Exposures to twenty largest borrowers/Customers                  11.25                  30.59 
(%) of Exposures to twenty 
largest 

1.19% 3.65%

Concentration of NPAs
Total Exposures to top ten NPA accounts                     2.01                     1.56 

9.4 Sector wise NPA

Sector

As at 
March 31, 2022                     

As at 
March 31, 2021                        

A. Housing Loans:
1 Individuals  0.87% 0.46%
2 Builders/Project Loans  0.00%                         -   
3 Corporates  0.00%                         -   
4 Others (specify)  0.00%                         -   

B. Non Housing Loans:  
1 Individuals  1.40% 0.78%
2 Builders/Project Loans  0.00%                         -   
3 Corporates  2.79% 0.29%
4 Others (specify)                          -   

9.5 Movement of NPAs

Particulars  As at 
March 31, 2022                         

 As at 
March 31, 2021                         

(I)  Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 0.62% 0.33%
(II) Movement of NPAs (Gross)

a) Opening Balance 3.88                   1.65                   
b) Additions during the year 5.35                   3.34                   
c) Reductions during the year (0.90)                  (1.11)                  
d) Closing Balance 8.33                   3.88                   

(III) Movement of Net NPAs
a) Opening Balance 2.53                   -                     
b) Additions during the year 3.61                   2.19                   
c) (Reductions)/Additions during the year (0.80)                  0.34                   
d) Closing Balance 5.34                   2.53                   

(IV) Movement of Provisions for NPAs ( excluding provisions on standard assets)
a) Opening Balance 1.35                   1.65                   
b) Provisions made during the year 1.74                   1.15                   
c) Write-off/Write-Back of excess provisions (0.10)                  (1.45)                  
d) Closing Balance 2.99                   1.35                   

9.6 Overseas Assets

Particulars As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

NIL

9.7 Off-Balance Sheet SPVs sponsored (which are required to be consolidated as per accounting Norms)

Domestic
The Company does not have any off balance sheet Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) which are required to be consolidated as per accounting norms.

9.8 Customers Complaints

Particulars
As on March 31, 

2022
As on March 31, 

2021
No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year -                     -                     
No. of complaints received during the year * 23                      14                      
No. of complaints redressed during the year 23                      14                      
No. of complaints pending at the end of the year -                     -                     

10

10.1 Funding Concentration based on significant instrument/product

Amount
% of Total 
Liabilities Amount

% of Total 
Liabilities

Non Convertible Debentures 348.97          63.23% 348.92               59.48%
Term Loans 152.78          27.68% 204.09               34.79%
Lease Liability 1.99              0.36% 26.74                 4.56%

10.2 Funding Concentration based on significant counterparty

Amount
% of Total 
Liabilities Amount

% of Total 
Liabilities

492.42           89.22% 566.77               96.61%
*Represents contractual amount

10.3 Top 10 Borrowings

*Represents contractual 
amount

499.06                                    
100.00%

 Amount* 

576.48                                              
100.00%

Particulars

Top 10 borrowings (millions)
Top 10 borrowings [% of Total borrowings]

3

 As on March 31, 2022 As on March 31, 2021
 Amount* 

% of NPAs to total Advances in 
that sector

The company does not have any overseas assets

Name of the SPV sponsored
Overseas

*All complaints received by Company including the ones received in NHB GRIDS Portal have been addressed by the Company.

Liquidity Risk Management Framework

 As on March 31, 2022 As on March 31, 2021

Name of the instrument/product

 As on March 31, 2022 As on March 31, 2021

No. of significant counterparties
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NCD (original maturity of less than 1 year) as % of total liabilities
NCD (original maturity of less than 1 year) as % of total assets

12 Principal Business Criteria for HFCs

* Total assets is gross of impairment loss allowance amounting to Rs.7.14 crores (March 2021 4.11 crores)
** Represents contractual amount

Other short term liabilities as % of total public funds
Other short term liabilities as % of total liabilities
Other short term liabilities as % of total assets

 NA  NA 
 NA  NA 
 NA  NA 

Stock Ratios
CP as % of total public funds
CP as % of total liabilities
CP as % of total assets

 As on March 31, 2022 As on March 31, 2021

Percentage of Individual Housing Finance to total Assets (Netted of Intangible 
Assets) 61.50% 53.18%

-Space intentionally left blank-

Individual Housing Finance** 716.38                                    624.62

Percentage of Housing Finance to total Assets (Netted of Intangible Assets) 61.50% 53.18%

Net Total Assets 1164.77 1174.49
Housing Finance** 716.38                                    624.62

Total Assets* 1166.50 1176.24
Less: Intangible Assets 1.72                                        1.75                                              

Principal Business Criteria for the Company to be classified as "Housing Finance Company" as per the Paragraph 4.1.17 of Master Direction – Non-Banking Financial Company – Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) 
Directions, 2021, RBI/2020-21/73 DOR.FIN.HFC.CC.No.120/03.10.136/2020-21, 17 February, 2021 (as amended from time to time)  is given below:

Particulars As at March 2022 As at March 2021

 As on March 31, 2022 As on March 31, 2021
 NA  NA 
 NA  NA 
 NA  NA 

 As on March 31, 2022 As on March 31, 2021
15.36% 12.94%
16.04% 12.72%
7.64% 6.36%

Particulars
NCD (original maturity of less than 1 year) as % of total public funds

Particulars



13 Schedule to the Balance Sheet of an HFC

S.No S.No

Loans and advances availed by the HFC inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid: 
348.93  

-   

b
c 151.90  
d
e
f
g 1.99   

 Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables [other than those included in (4) below]: 

a 861.95  
b Nil

1 Quoted
-   
-   
-   

(ii) -   
(iii) -   
(iv)
(v) -   
2

-   
-   

(ii) -   
(iii) 241.47  
(iv)
(v)

Long Term Investments
1 Quoted

-   
-   

(ii) -   
(iii) -   
(iv) -   
(v) -   
2 Unqouted

-   
-   
-   

(ii) -   
(iii) -   
(iv) -   
(v) -   

Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) and (4) above: 
Category

Secured Unsecured Total
a. Subsidiaries -   
b. Companies in the same group -  -   -   
c. other related parties -  -   -   
Other than related parties 854.90  
Total

Market Value Book value 
(net of 
provisions)

a. -   -   
b. -   -   
c. -   -   

241.47  
Total 241.47  -   
Other information

Amount

a.
b. 8.33   

-   
a.
b. 5.34   

*Includes balance of credit substitutes

Related parties
Other than related parties

Net Non Performing Assets
Related parties
Other than related parties

Particulars
Gross Non Performing Assets

Category

Subsidiaries
Companies in the same group
other related parties

Other than related parties

(B) Preference
Debentures and Bonds
Units of Mutual Funds
Government Securities
Others (Please specify) - Pass through certificate, Units of debt fund and security receipts#

Units of Mutual Funds
Government Securities
Others (Please specify) 

Shares
(A) Equity

Others (Please specify) - Commercial Paper

Shares
(A) Equity
(B) Preference
Debentures and Bonds

(A) Equity
(B) Preference
Debentures and Bonds
Units of Mutual Funds
Government Securities

Public Deposit
Other loans ( lease liability)

Current Investments

Unqouted
Shares

(other than falling within the meaning of public deposits*) 
Deferred Credits
Term Loans
Inter corporate loans and borrowings
Commercial Paper

DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(All amount in Rs. in Millions, except for share data unless stated otherwise) 

4
Amount net of provision

1
a

Amount 
Outstanding

The note under this table are in crores

Amount 
Overdue

Debentures : Secured
Debentures : Unsecured

Particulars
Liabilities side

Secured*

Others (Please specify)

5 Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted)

6

2

3

(i)

(i)

(i)

(i)

Unsecured

Shares
(A) Equity
(B) Preference
Debentures and Bonds
Units of Mutual Funds
Government Securities
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Asset Classification as per RBI Norms RBI Norms 
Asset 

Classification as 
per Ind AS 109

Gross Carrying 
Amount as per 

Ind AS

Loss Allowances 
(Provisions) as 

required 
under Ind AS 109

Net Carrying 
Amount

Provisions 
required as 

per IRACP norms

Difference 
between Ind 

AS 109 provisions 
and IRACP norms

1 2 3 4 5=3+4 6 7=4-6
Performing Assets 

Stage1 826.25                  3.60                      822.66                  2.35                      1.24                      
Stage2 27.37                    0.47                      26.89                    2.44                      (1.97)                     

Subtotal 853.62                  4.07                      849.55                  4.79                      (0.72)                     
 
Non-Performing Assets (NPA)
Substandard Stage3 5.64                      1.98                      3.66                      0.86                      1.12                      
 
Doubtful - up to 1 year Stage3 2.15                      0.75                      1.40                      0.75                      0.01                      
1 to 3 years Stage3 0.43                      0.18                      0.24                      0.27                      (0.09)                     
More than 3 years Stage3 0.11                      0.07                      0.04                      0.11                      (0.04)                     
Subtotal for doubtful 2.69                      1.01                      1.68                      1.13                      (0.13)                     
 
Loss Stage3 -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        
Subtotal for NPA 8.33                      2.99                      5.34                      1.99                      1.00                      
 

Stage1 80.88                    0.35                      80.53                    -                        0.35                      
Stage2 -                        -                        -                        

Stage3 -                        
Subtotal 80.88                    0.35                      80.53                    -                        0.35                      
 

Stage1 907.13                  3.94                      903.19                  2.35                      1.59                      
Stage2 27.37                    0.47                      26.89                    2.44                      (1.97)                     
Stage3 8.33                      2.99                      5.34                      1.99                      1.00                      
Total 942.83                  7.40                      935.42                  6.78                      0.62                      

DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(All amount in Rs. in Millions, except for share data unless stated otherwise) 
The note under this table are in crores

-Space intentionally left blank-

A comparison between provisions required under Income recognition, asset classification and provisioning (IRACP) and
impairment allowances as per  Ind AS 109 ‘Financial instruments'

Standard 

Other items such as guarantees, loan commitments, 
etc. which are in the scope of Ind AS 109 but not 
covered under current Income Recognition, Asset 
Classification 
and Provisioning (IRACP) norms 

Total 



38 Resolution Framework 
(i)

Type of Borrower (A) 
Exposure to 

accounts classified 
as standard where 
resolution plan has 
been implemented- 
Position at the end 

of the previous 
year

 Of  (A), aggregate 
debt that slipped 
into NPA during 

the year  

Of (A), amount 
written off during 

the year

Of (A) amount paid 
by the borrowers 
during the year

Exposure to 
accounts classified 

as standard 
consequent to 

implementation of  
resolution plan -  

Position at the end 
of the  year

Personal Loans* 69.14   1.72  -   22.14   45.27  
Total 69.14  1.72  -   22.14   45.27  
* Represents home loans and non-home loans

(ii)

S.No Description Housing Loans Non Housing Loans
A   200   55 
B   200   55 
C   178.47   38.39 

D   -  

E   -  

F
  18.74 

39 Covid Note :

40 Other Ratios :

Denominator As at March 31, 
2022

As at March 31, 
2021

% variance Reason for Variance

 a) Capital to risk weighted 
assets ratio (CRAR)

Risk Weighted Assets 87.03% 76.37% 10.66% NA

b) Tier I CRAR Tier-I Capital Risk Weighted Assets 86.46% 76.05% 10.41% NA

c) Tier II CRAR Tier II Capital Risk Weighted Assets 0.57% 0.32% 0.25% NA

d) Liquidity Coverage Ratio Total net cash outflows NA NA NA NA

41

Loans

Additional funding sanctioned, if any, including between invocation of the plan 
and implementation.

 Number of requests received for invoking resoluƟon process

March 31, 2022

Details of resolution plan implemented under the Resolution Framework for Covid 19 related stress as per RBI circular dated August 6, 2020 (Resolution Framework 1.0)

Number of accounts where resolution plan has 
 Exposure to accounts menƟoned at (B) before implementaƟon of the plan.

 Of (C), aggregate amount of debt that was converted into other securiƟes.

Increase in provisions on account of the implementation of the resolution plan*

The uncertain economic environment as result impact of COVID-19 continues to prevail as infection rates continue change on a regular basis. On account of resurgence of Covid-19 pandemic
in India during year ended March 31, 2022, the Reserve Bank of India introduced Resolution Framework – 2.0: Resolution of Covid-19 related stress of Individuals and Small Businesses vide
circular DOR.STR.REC.11/21.04.048/2021-22 dated May 05, 2021 with the objective of alleviating the potential stress to individual borrowers and small businesses. In accordance with the
circular, the Company has identified the eligible borrowers and those who agreed with the resolution plan were extended the support under the framework for relief from stress of Covid-19.     

Total risk-weighted assets represents the weighted average of funded and non-funded items after applying the risk weights as assigned by the RBI. Tier I capital means owned funds as
reduced by investment in shares of other NBFCs and in shares, debentures, bonds, outstanding loans and advances, including hire purchase and lease finance made to and deposits with
subsidiaries and companies in the same group exceeding, in aggregate, 10% of the owned fund.
Tier II capital includes preference share capital, revaluation reserves, general provisions and loss reserves, hybrid debt capital instruments and subordinate debts to the extent the aggregate
does not exceed Tier I 
capital.

-Space intentionally left blank-

Details of resolution plan implemented under the RBI Resolution Framework - 2.0: Resolution are given below: -

The management has assessed that the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortized cost, except debt securities and fixed rate loans given to corporates, 
approximates their respective carrying value due to either the short-term maturity of these instruments or because they carry market rate linked floating rate of interest. The details of the fair 
valuation techniques used and the fair value of the Company's financial assets and liabilities are as follows:

The fair value of debt securities is determined by discounting expected future cash flows using current market interest rate being charged for new borrowings. The fair value of fixed rate 
portfolio is determined by discounting expected future contractual cash flows using current market interest rates charged for similar new loans.

There have been no transfers between Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 during the year ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021.

 The carrying value of corporate portfolio which includes credit substitute is 24.27 Mn and the fair value is 24.50 Mn and the same is classified under Level 2.

Borrowings

The carrying value of debt securities as at March 31, 2022 is Rs. 3,489.29 million and fair value is Rs. 3536.24 million and the same is classified under Level 2.

Assets measured at fair value

The company's investments in mutual fund is the only financial asset measured at fair value through profit and loss. The fair value of units held in mutual funds are measured based on their 
published net asset value (NAV) taking into account redemption and/ or any other restrictions. Such instruments are classified under Level 2.

Valuation technique

For the year ended March 31, 2022, the Company has incorporated estimates, assumptions, and judgements specific to the impact of CoVID-19 pandemic in its assessment of business model,
going concern, measurement of impairment loss allowance including relating to the restructuring discussed above. These estimates, including the impairment loss allowance on loan portfolio
which stood at Rs. 73.78 Mn as at March 31, 2022 is subject to uncertainty on account of factors explained above and the actual results may differ.

DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(All amount in Rs. in millions, except for share data unless stated otherwise) 

Fair values



42 Maturity analysis of Assets and Liabilities:
Particulars

 Within 12 months  After 12 months  Total  Within 12 months  After 12 months  Total 

ASSETS
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 418.68                     -                          418.68                       285.43                     -                                285.43                                            
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents -                            80.68                      80.68                         -                            77.58                           77.58                                               
Loans 409.75                     8,115.58                8,525.32                   312.48                     7,263.49                      7,575.97                                         
Investments 2,438.32                  -                          2,438.32                   3,608.42                  32.98                           3,641.40                                         
Other financial assets 11.04                        13.30                      24.34                         22.26                        12.61                           34.87                                               

Non- financial assets
Current tax assets (net) -                            -                          -                             17.63                        -                                17.63                                               
Property, plant and equipment -                            36.78                      36.78                         -                            41.24                           41.24                                               

Intangible assets under 
development

-                            1.06                        1.06                           -                            0.65                              0.65                                                 

Other Intangible Assets -                            16.19                      16.19                         -                            16.84                           16.84                                               
Other non- financial assets 0.06                          34.56                      34.62                         25.17                        0.18                              25.35                                               
Deferred tax assets (net) -                            15.50                      15.50                         
Assets held for sale 2.11                          -                          2.11                           4.39                          -                                4.39                                                 

3,279.96                  8,313.65                11,593.60                 4,275.77                  7,445.57                      11,721.35                                       
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 
Financial liabilities
Payables
Payables
(I) Trade Payables
(i) total outstanding dues of 
micro enterprises and small 
enterprises 

1.63                          -                          1.63                           0.94                          -                                

(ii) total outstanding dues of 
creditors other than micro 
enterprises and small 
enterprises

4.57                          -                          4.57                           2.20                          -                                5.32                                                 

Debt Securities 23.76                        3,465.53                3,489.29                   23.76                        3,465.46                      5,015.58                                         
Borrowings (other than Debt 
Securities)

407.09                     1,131.85                1,538.93                   684.65                     1,623.67                      286.40                                            

Other financial liabilities 413.96                     5.61                        419.57                       10.70                        5.61                              241.51                                            

Non financial liabilities
Provisions 0.58                          30.88                      31.46                         0.35                          23.37                           19.47                                               
Deferred tax liabilities (net) -                            -                          -                             -                            2.26                              -                                                   
Other Non-financial liabilities 28.65                        -                          28.65                         23.48                        -                                23.48                                               
Current tax liabilities (net) 5.13                          -                          5.13                           
Equity -                             
Equity share capital -                            4,859.98                4,859.98                   -                            4,859.05                      4,859.05                                         
Other equity -                            1,214.39                1,214.39                   -                            995.83                         995.83                                            

885.37                     10,708.24              11,593.60                 746.08                     10,975.27                   11,721.35                                       

DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(All amount in Rs. in millions, except for share data unless stated otherwise) 
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As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
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For Agiwal and Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
ICAI Firm Registration No. 000181N DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Chartered Accountants

Shivashish Chatterjee
(Director)
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  Place: New York
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

With regard to the new amendments under “Division III of Schedule III” under “Part II – Statement of Profit and Loss - General Instructions for preparation of Statement of Profit and Loss” :-
(i) The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company for holding any Benami property.
(ii) The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off.
(iii) The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.
(iv) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year.
(v) The Company has not been declared  wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.
(vi) The Company have not any such transactions which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax 
Act, 1961.

(All amount in Rs. in millions, except for share data unless stated otherwise) 

DMI Housing Finance Private Limited

“No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall lend or invest in party identified by or on
behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries). The Company has not received any fund from any party(s) (Funding Party) with the understanding that the Company shall whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.”

With regard to the new amendments under “Division III of Schedule III” under “Part II – Statement of Profit and Loss - General Instructions for preparation of Statement of Profit.
and Loss” there are no transactions that are required to be disclosed with regard to the following clauses 11(v) and 11(vii) for the Company.

The figures for the previous year have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary to conform to current year presentation.


